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it’s about

1

experience

2

For more than 30 years, Ambac Financial
Group has helped issuers achieve
their financing goals by structuring and insuring bonds and
other financings. To each
client assignment, we
bring our unsurpassed
financial

guarantee

experience and the
strength of our triple-A

it’s about

ratings. Obligations
insured

by

Ambac

benefit from the highest
ratings available, lowering overall financing costs
and enhancing the marketability of issues. We create financial
structures that work in times of robust
economic growth as well as more difficult
conditions. We excel at assembling teams of people
with different skills and expertise to generate creative, yet practical
solutions. We know how to solve financing challenges and add value to transactions.

3

performance

4

The Ambac guarantee is as strong as it
gets. Ambac’s triple-A-rated insurance promise is unconditional
and irrevocable. We pay
if the issuer doesn’t.
Our

steady

results,

year after year, help
keep our top ratings
secure.

We

it’s about

have

increased our operating earnings by an average of 16% each year for
the past ten years. We’ve
accomplished this growth while
maintaining our stringent underwriting
standards and comprehensive risk management.
We make our commitments from a solid foundation to deliver
what our clients, bondholders and investors want most: financial peace of mind.

5

integrity
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5-Year Performance

Operating Earnings per
Diluted Share1

Core Earnings per
Diluted Share1

(in dollars)

(in dollars)

Operating Return on Equity 2

3.80

4.00

16.0%
15.7%

26.4%

15.1%

3.37

3.48

Expense Ratio 3

21.9%

14.3%
2.93

2.73
18.2%
17.1%
17.0%

12.9%

2.46
2.21
1.98
1.83
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00

01
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1 Operating earnings and core earnings are not substitutes for net income computed in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), but are important measures used by management, equity analysts
and investors to measure Ambac’s financial results. Ambac defines operating earnings as net income, less the effect of realized
and unrealized gains and losses and certain non-recurring items. Core earnings, which Ambac reports as analytical data, is defined
as operating earnings less net insurance premiums earned from refundings and calls. The definitions of operating earnings and
core earnings used by Ambac may differ from definitions of operating earnings and core earnings used by other public holding
companies of financial guarantors. See “Supplemental Analytical Financial Data” in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis
section of this report.
2 Operating return on equity is defined as operating earnings divided by average stockholders’ equity, exclusive of unrealized
gains/losses on the investment portfolio.
3 Expense ratio is computed as financial guarantee underwriting and operating expenses divided by net premiums earned and
other credit enhancement fees.
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Financial Highlights

Ambac Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts)

2001

2000

1999

1998

1997

$ 683.3

$ 483.1

$ 445.2

$ 361.0

$ 286.2

400.4
267.8
52.2
724.9
20.0

323.4

268.3

213.0

154.0

241.0

209.3

186.2

159.7

62.7

51.6

49.5

35.2

621.3

533.3

457.0

381.8

15.0

11.0

6.0

2.9

68.0
21.8
40.4
432.9

55.2

48.8

46.7

40.7

24.8

25.8

35.5

28.0

37.5

36.5

32.8

21.3

366.2

307.9

254.0

223.0

3.49

2.94

2.42

2.12

3.41

2.88

2.37

2.09

15.9 %

15.0 %

12.8 %

12.8 %

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS HIGHLIGHTS
Gross premiums written
Net premiums earned and other credit
enhancement fees
Net investment income
Financial services net revenue
Total revenue
Losses and loss adjustment expenses
Financial guarantee underwriting and
operating expenses
Financial services expenses
Interest expense
Net income
Net income per share:
Basic
Diluted
Return on equity
Cash dividends declared per common share

4.10
3.97
15.5 %
0.340

0.307

0.280

0.253

0.230

$ 10,287.9
267.7
12,267.7
1,780.3
152.4

$ 8,323.9

$ 8,962.5

$ 8,748.4

$ 6,915.1

242.6

218.0

199.9

183.5

10,120.3

11,345.1

11,212.3

8,291.7

1,546.3

1,431.1

1,294.2

1,179.0

132.4

121.5

115.8

103.3

5,511.9
619.3
2,983.7

4,892.9

6,140.3

5,956.8

4,321.0

BALANCE SHEET HIGHLIGHTS
Total investments, at fair value
Prepaid reinsurance
Total assets
Unearned premiums
Losses and loss adjustment expense reserve
Obligations under investment agreements,
investment repurchase agreements and
payment agreements
Debentures
Total stockholders’ equity

424.1

424.0

423.9

223.9

2,596.1

2,018.5

2,096.1

1,872.5
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Left:
Phillip B. Lassiter
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Right:
Robert J. Genader
President and Chief Operating Officer
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Dear Fellow Stockholders

I

n a year marked by unexpected and shocking events, Ambac Financial Group
once again delivered excellent financial results and an industry-leading return on equity of 15.5%. Perhaps
most notably, during a year defined by the traumatic attacks of September 11th and economic recession,
Ambac incurred no credit losses as a result of these events, a testament to the effectiveness of our underwriting criteria and disciplined risk management. While the year ahead will no doubt present additional
challenges, Ambac is soundly positioned to continue to deliver the financial peace of mind bondholders,
issuers and investors have come to expect.
For the year 2001, Ambac reported growth in core earnings of 13% and adjusted gross premiums
written increased 37% to $974 million. A good proxy for the momentum of our business, core earnings
begins with net income and excludes variable elements of income such as refundings of bonds in our insured
portfolio and gains or losses in our investment portfolio. Adjusted gross premiums written quantifies today
the value of premiums expected to be earned in the future. During 2001, we added an additional $572 million to the value of premiums estimated to be earned in the future. This estimated future premium revenue
stream now totals almost $2.9 billion.
Our record results for the year were fueled, in part, by continued success in our structured finance
and international businesses, areas that have experienced excellent growth in previous years. The standout
feature of our 2001 results, however, was the continuing resurgence of our U.S. public finance business, a
sector perceived by many as mature. While overall U.S. public finance bond issuance and the percentage of
new issues that included financial guarantees were up for the year, more significant for Ambac was our
ability to add value to more complex transactions that include a project-finance component and require more
intensive structuring or involve contractual linkages between public and private sector participants.
Our efforts to enhance the mix of our credit analysis and underwriting skills by drawing on our structured and international finance expertise, as well as by adding new talent to our organization, is bolstering
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Financial Guarantee
Investment
Portfolio by Rating

$5.3 Billion
based primarily on
Standard & Poor’s ratings

BIG < 1%◆
BBB 2%

AAA 65%

NR 3%•

A 11%

AA 19%

◆

Below investment grade
• Not rated

results, fostering growth and enabling us to continue to build strong, deep relationships with clients. We excel
at putting the right people together to execute difficult transactions efficiently, making Ambac the financial
insurer of choice for complex transactions.
This blurring of the lines between public finance, structured finance and international finance is
prompting changes in how we organize and manage our business. Within Ambac, we increasingly share
expertise and resources across our business groups. Reinforcing this behavior and making it part of our
corporate culture remains an important objective.
During 2001, our structured finance area increased revenues by participating in larger, more complex
transactions. We also expanded the range of assets backing the bonds we insure. By branching out in areas
that draw on our expertise and market knowledge, including military and student housing, student loans and
autos, we build additional business and diversify our overall portfolio.
International markets, specifically the U.K., continental Europe, Japan and Australia, continue to
present superb opportunities to expand our financial guarantee, credit derivative and risk transfer business.
We opened offices in Tokyo and Sydney during the year, and have a busy deal pipeline in these markets.
With our Japanese alliance partner, Yasuda Kasai Financial Guarantee Insurance Co. Ltd., we are now one
of the leading credit enhancers for consumer finance in Japan.
Our European business continued to grow in 2001, with Private Finance Initiative (PFI) transactions
an ongoing focus. During the year, we completed the first military PFI deal undertaken in the U.K. government’s ongoing privatization program, and we significantly expanded the diversity of transaction types,
strengthening our overall business in Europe. The rapid development of fixed income capital markets in
Europe, coupled with Ambac’s acknowledged reputation for expertise, creativity and execution efficiency,
should enable us to enjoy additional growth and success in these markets for many years to come.
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Bond Type
Distribution of
Guaranteed Portfolio

Guaranteed Portfolio
by Rating

$318.0 Billion

$318.0 Billion

Net Par Outstanding

Net Par Outstanding

based upon internal
Ambac ratings
BBB 25%

International
Finance 15%

BIG < 1%◆
AAA 7%
Public
Finance 62%

Structured
Finance 23%

AA 21%

A 46%

◆

Below investment grade

Despite our performance, our stock price ended the year virtually unchanged. While disappointing,
it was respectable given that the major market indices were well into negative territory for the year. Since
going public in 1991, Ambac’s total return to shareholders has equaled 802% vs. the S&P 500 return of
268%. Ambac’s shareholder return for the most recent 5 years has been 172% vs. 66% for the S&P 500.
The integrity of financial reporting has appropriately become the subject of intense national debate.
Ambac, throughout its life as a public company, has followed a conservative path on financial reporting and
moved toward more, not less, disclosure. That, coupled with the inherent transparency of our business,
where virtually every business transaction is reviewed by multiple external rating agencies, suggests to me
that Ambac will ultimately benefit from this heightened investor awareness.
Ambac’s strong financial performance, despite external stresses, underscores the validity of our
ongoing strategy: to mine opportunities for credit enhancement and financial guarantee products that leverage our superior credit analysis, deal structuring and risk management skills.
Risk management and our ability to effectively analyze, manage and remediate the range of credits
and risks in our portfolio, play a major role in our continued success. We have long considered risk
management to be Ambac’s most critical competency. As I believe we have done every year, we further
strengthened these capabilities during 2001 by adding expertise, improving our risk models and analytics,
and by focusing on correlations of risk throughout our portfolio, including those that may arise during times
of economic strain.
The challenges of a slower economy will undoubtedly continue to affect the overall business climate
in the coming year. For Ambac, historically low interest rates foster both new issue and refinancing activity,
fueling our ongoing growth. In addition, difficult economic conditions heighten the demand for our financial
guarantee product and spur governments to pursue innovative financing structures, an area in which Ambac
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Total Returns Since Ambac’s IPO vs. S&P 500
Ambac 802%

S&P 500 268%
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excels. In short, we feel confident that we will continue to deliver double-digit core earnings growth in 2002,
a benchmark we have achieved every year since going public in 1991.
At midyear, we celebrated Ambac’s tenth anniversary as a public company, and the thirtieth
year since our founding as the first bond insurance company. These milestones were overshadowed by
the terrorist attacks of September 11th. I am proud of the caring and commitment shown by all Ambac
employees, both that day and in the difficult days and weeks that followed. In particular, I want to thank Frank
Bivona and his teammates from all areas of Ambac who led the effort to get Ambac’s business capabilities
up and running only hours after our headquarters’ evacuation on September 11th. Thankfully, all our people
were safe.
Indeed, it is our people who enable Ambac to deliver outstanding results year after year and continue to expand and strengthen our global franchise. Their expertise, creativity and dedication set Ambac
apart, and I personally thank them.
I look forward to the coming year with optimism and a strong belief that we have the people, skills
and a marketplace that will provide us with ample opportunities to build upon our uninterrupted track record
as a public company of delivering consistent core growth at superior returns.
Sincerely,

Phil Lassiter
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Premier Values

People – Our greatest asset is the individuals who serve our constituencies. We demonstrate by
our behavior and actions that our people, their skills, development and motivation “make the difference” to give us a competitive advantage in the marketplace.
Reputation – We maintain an environment where integrity and honesty are fundamental principles
of conduct. We know that our reputation is a franchise that must never be compromised.
Excellence – We understand that success means earning client respect and exceeding client
expectations. We strive to achieve excellence in every task.
Meritocracy – We seek out and retain the best talent, providing our people with opportunities to
grow and share in our success.
Innovation – We welcome new insights, new ideas, fresh perspectives. We value strategic thinking and are not afraid of change, recognizing that innovation is an essential success element for all
companies in all industries.
Earnings/Returns – We understand that the long-term earnings growth and attractive returns on
capital are of vital importance to our stockholders and other constituents.
Risk Management – We recognize that excellence in managing risk is central to our business and
evidence that commitment through exacting standards and professionalism in all aspects of the risk
management process.
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GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCINGS • ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES • MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES • TRANS
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SPORTATION REVENUE BONDS • RISK MANAGEMENT • GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCINGS • ASSET-BACKED

A

mbac supports fixed income issuers with transaction structuring expertise and

the triple-A-rated Ambac Assurance financial guarantee. This guarantee, for bond issues and structured transactions around the world, is an unconditional and irrevocable pledge that investors will receive principal and interest
payments in full and on time should the issuer of an Ambac-insured security default. Ambac insurance lowers
issuers’ overall financing costs through triple-A credit ratings and enhanced marketability of securities, particularly for complex structured transactions. Our clients comprise a broad spectrum of issuers — from municipalities
and utilities to mortgage originators and commercial banks.

Increasingly, financings in both the public and private sectors require more integrated structures to meet

precise needs and requirements. In the U.S. public finance market, these transactions often include partnering
with private sector developers to meet public needs. Ambac combines thirty years of public finance experience
with expertise in structured and international finance to create teams of professionals working with clients —
municipalities, government entities and developers — for efficient and effective transaction execution.
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Noteworthy public finance transactions for Ambac in 2001 include several transportation-related issues
such as the Northwest Parkway Toll Road in Colorado and a Bay Area Rapid Transit financing in San Francisco
that effectively securitizes future Federal funding. Structured transactions completed during the year include
student housing deals for the State University of New York and financing for the North Carolina Department of
Correction. Ambac also participated in a number of not-for-profit fundings during the year, including transactions
for the Museum of Modern Art in New York and the Aquarium of the Pacific in Long Beach, California.
Opportunities to bring structuring expertise and wide-ranging experience to clients flow among our
public and specialized professionals, as well as between our U.S.-based and international specialists. For exam-

SECURITIES • MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES • INVESTMENT AGREEMENTS • RISK MANAGEMENT • GLOBA
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ple, public finance professionals specializing in airport financings work closely with international colleagues to
structure deals for clients outside the U.S. Ambac’s U.S.-based mortgage-backed securities team now executes
transactions in the international capital markets. Health care finance specialists combined expertise with London
colleagues to execute a securitization for a U.K. hospital system at mid-year. This transaction uses asset-backed
bonds secured by the cashflows from the 44-hospital enterprise in the largest asset-backed transaction ever
completed in the European health care sector.
Government privatization activity, most notably in the U.K., offers additional opportunities for Ambac to
add value to financings. Active in U.K. Private Finance Initiative (PFI) transactions since the program’s early stages
in 1995, Ambac continued to support this program in 2001 by insuring the first military PFI financing in December
2001. In addition to the U.K., Ambac structures and supports transactions throughout continental Europe, Japan
and Australia.
Privatization, cooperation with the private sector and the need for creative solutions to financing
challenges in a slower economy will continue to drive demand for Ambac’s structuring expertise and credit

AL INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCINGS • ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES • MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES • GLOBAL
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TRANSPORTATION REVENUE BONDS • RISK MANAGEMENT • GLOBAL INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCINGS • ASSET-BAC

enhancement. A recessionary environment also presents opportunities for Ambac’s asset-backed commercial
paper conduit insurance business. Institutions can sell their asset-backed securities to the commercial paper
conduits that are enhanced by Ambac, providing a funding alternative to the public capital markets.
Ambac also provides credit enhancement in the collateralized debt obligation (CDO) and credit derivative
markets. Ambac’s participation in these markets generally involves the most senior tranche of a portfolio of
corporate and/or asset-backed obligations. Strengthening a transaction with an Ambac financial guarantee or
credit derivative enables clients to realize a range of benefits depending on specific objectives. These benefits
may include managing credit risk concentration, diversifying credit portfolios or creating securities for distribution
to new investor groups. Broad experience in these markets allows Ambac to help clients, including asset
managers, insurance companies and commercial and investment banks, structure and execute CDO market
transactions efficiently and cost-effectively.
In addition to structuring and financial guarantee support, Ambac serves clients’ financial management
needs before and after bonds are issued or capital is raised through its financial services unit. Through specialized
funding vehicles, guaranteed investment contracts, interest rate and currency swaps, tailored derivative structures,
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CKED SECURITIES • MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES • TRANSPORTATION REVENUE BONDS • RISK MANAGEMENT

secondary market products and cash management services, Ambac helps clients achieve desired capital and risk
management goals. Throughout 2001, Ambac strengthened these services with additional professional expertise
and a renewed focus on providing financial services capabilities to clients that complement Ambac’s underwriting
activities.
Risk management excellence, a core competency throughout Ambac’s thirty years of financial guarantee
experience, enables the company to continue to serve constituents from a solid financing
footing with its valuable triple-A rating. Ambac continued to bolster risk management
expertise and systems throughout 2001, including increased scrutiny of credit and risk
correlations. In an uncertain economic climate, Ambac’s solid financial position, prudent
underwriting standards, strict risk acceptance criteria and sophisticated portfolio risk
management approach will enable the company to continue to provide issuers
and investors with financial peace of mind. ■
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
GENERAL
Ambac Financial Group, Inc., headquartered in New York City,
is a holding company whose subsidiaries provide ﬁnancial guarantees and ﬁnancial services to clients in both the public and
private sectors around the world.
The following paragraphs describe the consolidated
results of operations of Ambac and its subsidiaries for 2001,
2000 and 1999, and its ﬁnancial condition as of December 31,
2001 and 2000. These results are presented for Ambac’s two
reportable segments: Financial Guarantee and Financial Services. Management has identiﬁed the accounting for loss and
loss adjustment expenses and the valuation of ﬁnancial instruments as critical accounting policies. These policies are discussed in the applicable sections of this document. This
discussion should be read in conjunction with the consolidated
ﬁnancial statements and notes thereon included elsewhere in
this report.
Materials in this annual report may contain information that
includes or is based upon forward-looking statements within
the meaning of the Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995.
Forward-looking statements present Ambac’s expectations or
forecasts of future events. You can identify these statements by
the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current
facts and relate to future operating or ﬁnancial performance.
Any or all of Ambac’s forward-looking statements here or
in other publications may turn out to be wrong and are based
on current expectations and the current economic environment. Ambac’s actual results may vary materially, and there are
no guarantees about the performance of Ambac’s securities.
Among factors that could cause actual results to differ materially are: (1) changes in the economic, credit or interest rate environment in the United States and abroad; (2) the level of activity
within the national and worldwide debt markets; (3) competitive
conditions and pricing levels; (4) legislative and regulatory
developments; (5) changes in tax laws; (6) the policies and
actions of the United States and other governments and (7)
other risks and uncertainties that have not been identiﬁed at this
time. Ambac is not obligated to publicly correct or update any
forward-looking statement if we later become aware that it is
not likely to be achieved, except as required by law. You are
advised, however, to consult any further disclosures we make
on related subjects in Ambac’s reports to the Securities and
Exchange Commission.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Consolidated Net Income. Ambac’s net income in 2001 was
$432.9 million or $3.97 per diluted share, an increase of 18%
from $366.2 million, and 16% from $3.41 per diluted share in
2000. This increase was primarily attributable to growth in
Financial Guarantee operating income partially offset by a
decline in Financial Services operating income. Financial Guarantee revenues increased by $106.5 million, or 19%. Financial
Services revenues decreased by $4.3 million, or 8%. Excluding
realized and unrealized gains and losses, Financial Guarantee
and Financial Services revenues increased by 18% and
decreased by 17%, respectively. Financial Guarantee total
expenses increased $17.8 million, or 25%.

Ambac’s net income in 2000 increased 19% from $307.9
million, and 18% from $2.88 per diluted share, in 1999. This
increase was primarily attributable to the growth in Financial
Guarantee operating income.
Ambac’s income before income taxes was $568.7 million
in 2001, an 18% increase from income before income taxes of
$482.1 million in 2000. Of the $568.7 million of income (loss)
before income taxes in 2001, $583.9 million was from Financial
Guarantee, $27.4 million from Financial Services and $(42.6) million from Corporate. Corporate consists primarily of Ambac’s
interest expense. That compares to income (loss) before
income taxes in 2000 of $495.2 million, $28.8 million and
$(41.8) million from Financial Guarantee, Financial Services and
Corporate, respectively. Ambac’s income before income taxes
increased 19% from $404.7 million in 1999. Income before
income taxes in 1999 consisted of $414.3 million from Financial
Guarantee, $22.7 million from Financial Services and $(32.3)
million from Corporate.

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
Ambac provides ﬁnancial guarantees for debt obligations
through its principal operating subsidiary Ambac Assurance
Corporation, as well as credit protection in the form of structured credit derivatives through Ambac Credit Products LLC, a
wholly owned subsidiary of Ambac Assurance. Ambac provides these services in three principal markets: public ﬁnance,
structured ﬁnance and international ﬁnance.
Public ﬁnance obligations are bonds issued by states,
municipalities and other governmental or not-for-proﬁt entities
located in the United States (“Public Finance”). Bond proceeds
are used to ﬁnance or reﬁnance a broad spectrum of public purpose initiatives, including education, utility, transportation,
healthcare and other general purpose projects. Although
Ambac generally guarantees the full range of Public Finance
obligations, more recently, Ambac has been concentrating on
those deals in the Public Finance area which require more structuring skills. Certain projects which had been ﬁnanced by the
local or U.S. government alone are now being ﬁnanced through
public/private partnerships. In these transactions, debt service
on the bonds, rather than being paid solely by tax revenues or
other governmental funds, are being paid from a variety of revenue sources, including revenues derived from the project itself.
Examples of these deals include stadium ﬁnancings, student
housing and military housing.
Structured ﬁnance obligations include the securitization of
a variety of asset types such as mortgages, home equity loans,
leases and pooled corporate obligations originated in the
United States (“Structured Finance”). Currently, the largest
component of Ambac’s structured business stems from the
securitization of mortgages and home equity loans. Another
target area in Structured Finance is the credit enhancement of
pooled corporate obligations and structured credit derivatives.
These transactions involve the securitization of a portfolio
of corporate or asset-backed obligations and, as with all
securitizations, Ambac’s participation is generally structured
with ﬁrst loss protection or over-collateralization.
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International ﬁnance obligations include public purpose
infrastructure projects and asset-backed securities originated
outside of the United States (“International Finance”). Ambac’s
emphasis internationally has been on Western Europe, Japan
and Australia. In the United Kingdom, Ambac has participated
extensively in the Private Finance Initiative, whereby the government has been privatizing certain activities. In Japan, Ambac
has an alliance with Yasuda Kasai Financial Guarantee Insurance Co. Ltd., the only triple-A rated ﬁnancial guarantor in
Japan. Ambac also participates in developing markets through
certain structures such as pooled debt obligations or future ﬂow
transactions. Future ﬂow transactions essentially securitize
future revenue streams derived from the sale of commodities or
receivables.

Finance obligations during 2001 resulted from higher mortgagebacked guarantees and greater penetration into other consumer
asset-backed markets (auto rental, credit card and lease securitizations). International Finance obligations guaranteed during
2001 decreased, primarily due to lower structured credit derivatives written. This was partially offset by greater penetration into
the United Kingdom residential mortgage-backed market.
The following table provides a breakdown of net par guaranteed outstanding by market sector:
(Dollars in billions)

Public Finance
Structured Finance
International Finance
Total net par outstanding

2001
$196.6
72.6
48.8
$318.0

2000
$180.3
64.7
31.3
$276.3

Gross Par Value Written. Ambac Assurance guaranteed $90.1
billion of par value bonds during 2001, an increase of 17% from
$77.0 billion in 2000. Par value written during 2000 was ﬂat compared to $77.2 billion written during 1999. Par value written during 2001 comprised $35.9 billion from the guarantee of Public
Finance bond obligations, $33.0 billion from Structured Finance
obligations and $21.2 billion from International Finance obligations, versus $21.4 billion, $30.7 billion and $24.9 billion, respectively, in 2000 and $32.5 billion, $33.5 billion and $11.2 billion,
respectively, in 1999. The 2001 increase in guaranteed Public
Finance bond obligations was affected by a 47% increase in total
Public Finance issuance, an increase in insured market penetration from 41% in 2000 to 47% in 2001, and an increase in Ambac’s
Public Finance market share during the period from 22% in 2000
to 25% in 2001. The increase in total issuance was largely the
result of the lower interest rate environment, causing an increase
in both the reﬁnancing and new money components of the
market during 2001. The increase in guaranteed Structured

2001

(Dollars in millions)

Public Finance:
Up-front:
New issue
Secondary market
Sub-total up-front
Installment
Total Public Finance
Structured Finance:
Up-front
Installment
Total Structured Finance
International Finance:
Up-front
Installment
Total International Finance
Total
Total up-front
Total installment
Total

Gross Premiums Written. Gross premiums written in 2001 were
$683.3 million, an increase of 41% from $483.1 million in 2000.
Up-front premiums written in 2001 were $440.8 million, an
increase of 49% from 295.9 million. This increase resulted from
increased business activity in all markets, particularly Public
Finance, as discussed above under “Gross Par Value Written.”
Installment premiums written in 2001 were $242.5 million, an
increase of 30% from $187.2 million in 2000. The growth in
installment premiums is due to the growing book of business in
all segments with written premiums of $44.8 million for transactions guaranteed in 2001. Gross premiums written in 2000
increased 8% from $445.2 million in 1999. Strong business
activity in Structured Finance and International Finance
transactions were partially offset by lower Public Finance
transactions. The following table sets forth the amounts of
gross premiums written and related gross par written by type:
2000

1999

Gross
Premiums
Written

Gross
Par
Written

Gross
Premiums
Written

Gross
Par
Written

Gross
Premiums
Written

Gross
Par
Written

$333.8
21.0
354.8
32.9
387.7

$30,617
1,678
32,295
3,605
35,900

$203.1
14.0
217.1
22.4
239.5

$17,660
1,261
18,921
2,495
21,416

$261.5
14.8
276.3
21.7
298.0

$27,242
1,570
28,812
3,649
32,461

9.5
138.5
148.0

1,135
31,921
33,056

25.6
108.2
133.8

2,179
28,518
30,697

7.9
67.6
75.5

842
32,623
33,465

76.5
71.1
147.6
$683.3
$440.8
242.5
$683.3

2,965
18,212
21,177
$90,133
$36,395
53,738
$90,133

53.2
56.6
109.8
$483.1

3,180
21,691
24,871
$76,984

35.6
36.1
71.7
$445.2

1,242
10,018
11,260
$77,186

$295.9
187.2
$483.1

$24,280
52,704
$76,984

$319.8
125.4
$445.2

$30,896
46,290
$77,186
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Adjusted Gross Premiums.(1) Adjusted gross premiums written
were $974.3 million in 2001, up 37% from $710.7 million in 2000.
The increase was due to increased activity in all markets. Public Finance adjusted gross premiums were $417.9 million in 2001,
up 62% from $258.5 million in 2000. This increase resulted from
higher issuance, higher insured penetration and increased market share, as discussed above under “Gross Par Value Written.”
Structured Finance adjusted gross premiums were $257.3 million in 2001, up 11% from $231.8 million in 2000. This increase
resulted from increased business activity in consumer assetbacked transactions, particularly mortgage, auto rental and
credit card asset types. International Finance adjusted gross
premiums were $299.0 million in 2001, up 36% from $220.5 million in 2000. International Finance business continues to be
dominated by large transactions with the top ten deals comprising $153.3 million and $119.5 million in 2001 and 2000,
respectively. These deals represent 51% and 54% of total International Finance adjusted gross premiums written for 2001 and
2000, respectively. For 2001, the top ten deals comprise utility
obligations, asset-backed securitizations and future ﬂow transactions. Adjusted gross premiums written in 2000 increased
9% from $652.0 million in 1999. The increase in 2000 was driven by pricing increases for all business lines and was affected
by changes in market issuance. The aggregate net present
value, calculated at a 7% discount rate, of estimated future
installment premiums was $986.8 million at December 31, 2001,
up 29% from $763.9 million at December 31, 2000.

Ceded Premiums Written. Ceded premiums written in 2001
were $95.5 million, up 18% from $80.8 million in 2000. The
increase in ceded premiums written in 2001 was largely due to
higher cessions of Public Finance premiums pursuant to a reinsurance surplus share treaty that Ambac Assurance implemented during 2001, partially offset by lower cessions on
International Finance transactions. This new treaty covers certain large domestic and international policies that are underwritten directly by Ambac Assurance. Ceded premiums written
in 2000 were up 31% from $61.8 million in 1999. Ceded premiums written in 2000 were affected by a large facultative cede of
Public Finance health care exposure. Excluding this cession in
2000, ceded premiums written in 2000 increased 20% over
ceded premiums written in 1999, primarily due to increased
gross premiums written as well as increased ceded premiums
written on international policies and mortgage-backed business. Ceded premiums written were 14%, 17%, and 14% of
gross premiums written in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
Net Premiums Earned and Other Credit Enhancement Fees. Net
premiums earned and other credit enhancement fees during
2001 were $400.4 million, an increase of 24% from $323.4 million in 2000. This increase was primarily the result of the larger
Financial Guarantee book of business, higher refundings, calls,
and other accelerations of previously insured obligations (collectively referred to as “refundings”) during the year and higher
other credit enhancement fees earned from the structured
credit derivatives business.
When an issue insured by Ambac Assurance has been
refunded or called, any remaining unearned premium (net of
refunding credits, if any) is generally earned at that time. Earnings on refundings typically relate to insured Public Finance
obligations, where the premium is usually paid up front for
the life of the policy. Refunding levels vary depending upon
a number of conditions, primarily the relationship between

current interest rates and interest rates on outstanding debt.
Net premiums earned during 2001 included $38.6 million (net
income per diluted share effect of $0.20) from refundings of previously insured issues. Net premiums earned in 2000 included
$22.2 million (net income per diluted share effect of $0.12) from
refundings. Excluding the effect of accelerated earnings related
to refundings, normal net premiums earned (which is deﬁned as
net premiums earned less refundings) in 2001 were $340.1 million, an increase of 18% from $289.0 million in 2000. The
increase in normal net premiums earned resulted from strong
business written from prior periods in all areas. Normal net premiums earned from transactions guaranteed in 2001 were
$43.1 million.
Other credit enhancement fees in 2001, which is primarily
comprised of fees received from the structured credit derivatives product, were $21.7 million, an increase of 78% from $12.2
million in 2000. This increase was due to rapid growth in the
structured credit derivative business in 2000 and 2001.
Net premiums earned and other credit enhancement fees
during 2000 increased 21% from $268.3 million in 1999. This
increase was primarily the result of the larger Financial Guarantee book of business and higher other credit enhancement fees,
partially offset by decreased refundings. Net premiums earned
in 1999 included $35.9 million (net income per diluted share
effect of $0.19) from refundings. Excluding the effect of accelerated earnings related to refundings, normal net premiums
earned in 2000 increased 26% from $228.5 million in 1999.
Other credit enhancement fees more than tripled from $3.9 million in 1999.
The following table provides a breakdown of net premiums
earned by market sector and other credit enhancement fees:
(Dollars in millions)

2001

Public Finance
$149.1
Structured Finance
128.7
International Finance
62.3
Total normal premiums
earned
340.1
Refundings
38.6
Total net premiums earned
378.7
Other credit enhancement fees
21.7
Total net premiums earned
and other credit
enhancement fees
$400.4

2000
$135.6
105.9
47.5

1999
$130.7
68.1
29.7

289.0
22.2
311.2
12.2

228.5
35.9
264.4
3.9

$323.4

$268.3

Net Investment Income. Net investment income in 2001 was
$267.8 million, an increase of 11% from $241.0 million in 2000.
The increase was attributable to: (i) the growth of the investment
portfolio resulting from the growth in the Financial Guarantee
book of business, partially offset by a lower reinvestment rate
due to the current interest rate environment; and (ii) a capital
contribution from Ambac Financial Group, Inc. to Ambac
Assurance totaling approximately $176 million during the fourth
quarter of 2001. The contribution was in the form of taxable
securities. Investments in tax-exempt securities amounted to
65% of the total fair value of the portfolio as of December 31,
2001, versus 72% and 74% as of December 31, 2000 and
December 31, 1999, respectively. The average pre-tax yield-tomaturity on the investment portfolio was 5.74% as of December
31, 2001 compared with 6.20% and 6.08% at December 31,
2000 and 1999, respectively. Net investment income in 2000
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increased 15% from $209.3 million in 1999. This increase was
primarily attributable to the growth of the investment portfolio
resulting from the growth in the Financial Guarantee book of
business, investment of new money at higher taxable rates
during 2000 as opposed to primarily tax-exempt rates in 1999
and capital contributions from Ambac Financial Group to
Ambac Assurance totaling approximately $200 million during
the course of 1999.

Net Realized Losses. Net realized losses in 2001 were $1.5 million, compared to net realized losses of $3.4 million and $5.7 million in 2000 and 1999, respectively. The following table details
amounts included in net realized losses:
(Dollars in millions)

Net gains (losses) on
securities sold
Foreign exchange losses
on investments
Change in fair value of
structured credit derivatives
Net realized losses

2001

2000

1999

$ 5.3

$ 4.2

$(5.7)

(3.2)

(3.5)

—

(3.6)
$(1.5)

(4.1)
$(3.4)

—
$(5.7)

Net gains (losses) on securities sold are generated as a result of
the ongoing management of the investment portfolio. Foreign
exchange gains and losses result from investing in certain highgrade foreign currency denominated securities. The change in
fair value of structured credit derivatives reﬂects net mark-tomarket gains and losses due to changes in credit spreads.

Other Income. Other income in 2001 was $5.2 million, an
increase of 18% from $4.4 million in 2000. Included in other
income are deal structuring fees and commitment fees. Other
income doubled in 2000 from $2.2 million in 1999.

Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses. Losses and loss
adjustment expenses in 2001 were $20.0 million, versus $15.0
million in 2000 and $11.0 million in 1999. Losses and loss adjustment expenses are based upon estimates of the ultimate
aggregate losses inherent in the Financial Guarantee portfolio.
The liability for losses and loss adjustment expenses consists of
the active credit reserve, which represents an estimate of the
expected levels of debt service defaults resulting from credit
failures on currently guaranteed issues that are not presently or
imminently in default, and case basis loss reserves for obligations in monetary default, or, in the judgment of management,
for which default is imminent. The following table summarizes
Ambac’s loss reserves split between case basis loss reserves
and active credit reserves at December 31, 2001 and 2000:
(Dollars in millions)

Net loss and loss adjustment
expense reserves:
Case basis reserves*
Active credit reserves
Total

2001

2000

$ 27.8
122.3
$150.1

$ 31.0
100.3
$131.3

*After netting reinsurance recoverable amounting to $2.3 million and $1.1
million in 2001 and 2000, respectively.

The following table summarizes the changes in the total
net loss reserves for the years ended December 31, 2001
and 2000:
(Dollars in millions)

Beginning balance of net loss reserves
Additions to loss reserves
Losses paid
Recoveries of previously paid losses
Ending balance of net loss reserves

2001
$131.3
20.0
(2.6)
1.4
$150.1

2000
$121.0
15.0
(4.7)
—
$131.3

Management continually reviews and monitors the guaranteed
book of business for potential problem credits. Case reserves
on guaranteed issues presently in monetary default were $7.1
million at December 31, 2001. These obligations in monetary
default require debt service through 2026 totaling $11.6 million.
Annual debt service payments are $0.5 million, $0.7 million, $0.5
million, $2.9 million and $0.3 million for 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005
and 2006, respectively. Case reserves on guaranteed issues
not presently in monetary default were $20.7 million at December 31, 2001. Net par related to the $20.7 million in case reserves
amounted to $94.3 million at December 31, 2001. Additions
(reductions) made to the case reserve totaled $(3.2) million, $4.8
million and $(7.7) million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
The net reduction in the 2001 case reserve reﬂects a $6.0 million reduction for two guaranteed issues, as a result of the
improved ﬁnancial condition of the obligor. Excluding $.04 million of paid losses on Structured Finance obligations in 2001, the
entire case reserves, losses paid and recoveries relate to the
Public Finance book of business for all periods presented.
Ambac Assurance’s management believes that the
reserves for losses and loss adjustment expenses are adequate
to cover the ultimate net cost of claims, but the reserves are
necessarily based on estimates and there can be no assurance
that the ultimate liability will not exceed such estimates.

Underwriting and Operating Expenses. Underwriting and operating expenses of $68.0 million in 2001 increased by 23% from
$55.2 million in 2000. Underwriting and operating expenses in
2000 increased 13% from $48.8 million in 1999. Underwriting
and operating expenses consist of gross underwriting and
operating expenses, less the deferral to future periods of
expenses and reinsurance commissions related to the acquisition of new insurance contracts, plus the amortization of previously deferred expenses and reinsurance commissions. In
2001, gross underwriting and operating expenses were $99.3
million, an increase of 12% from $88.6 million in 2000. During
2000, gross underwriting and operating expenses increased
19% from $74.5 million in 1999. The increases in gross underwriting and operating expenses in both 2001 and 2000 reﬂect
the overall increased business activity in those years and are primarily attributable to higher compensation costs related to the
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addition of staff. Underwriting and operating expenses deferred
were $59.5 million, $55.8 million, and $45.9 million in 2001, 2000
and 1999, respectively. The amortization of previously deferred
expenses and reinsurance commissions was $28.2 million,
$22.5 million, and $20.8 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. The ratio of amortization of previously deferred
expenses to net premiums earned and other credit enhancement fees was 7.0%, 6.9% and 7.8% for 2001, 2000 and
1999, respectively.

FINANCIAL SERVICES
Through its ﬁnancial services subsidiaries, Ambac provides
ﬁnancial and investment products including investment agreements, interest rate swaps, funding conduits, investment
advisory and cash management services, principally to its ﬁnancial guarantee clients, which include municipalities and their
authorities, school districts, health care organizations and
asset-backed issuers.
Revenues in 2001 decreased 17% to $52.2 million
(excludes $3.0 million in net realized losses) from $62.7 million
(excludes $9.1 million in net realized losses) in 2000. This
decrease is primarily due to lower revenues from interest rate
swaps and lower investment agreement revenues due to lower
interest rate spreads, partially offset by higher volume. Revenues from investment advisory and cash management
increased 6% in 2001 compared to 2000. Revenues in 2000
reﬂected a 22% increase from $51.6 million (excludes $3.1 million in net realized losses) in 1999. The increase in revenue from
1999 to 2000 was primarily due to higher revenues from interest rate swaps, including higher post-inception revenues from
existing business and higher volume of business activity. This
was partially offset by a decline in investment agreement revenue due to lower outstanding volume, which resulted from
maturing investment agreements and declining Public Finance
market issuance in 2000 compared to 1999. Revenues from
investment advisory and cash management increased 16% in
2000 compared to 1999.
Financial Services expenses in 2001 were $21.8 million, a
decrease of 12% from $24.8 million in 2000. Expenses in 2000
decreased 4% from $25.8 million in 1999.

CORPORATE ITEMS
Interest Expense. Interest expense was $40.4 million, $37.5 million and $36.5 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The
2001 increase is primarily attributable to Ambac’s issuance of
$200 million in debentures in October 2001.
Other Revenue. Other revenue includes investment income of
Ambac Financial Group. Other revenue was $4.3 million,
$2.3 million and $9.9 million in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The 2000 decrease is due to the capital contributions to
Ambac Assurance during 1999 (see “Net Investment Income”
section above).

Other Expenses. Other expenses include the operating
expenses of Ambac Financial Group. Other expenses were $5.9
million in 2001, $6.7 million in 2000, and $6.5 million in 1999.

Income Taxes. Income taxes for 2001 were at an effective rate
of 23.9%, compared to 24.1% and 23.9% for 2000 and 1999,
respectively. The decrease in the effective tax rate in 2001, as
compared to 2000, is due to a favorable settlement of a state
income tax audit, partially offset by increased underwriting profits. The increase in the effective tax rate from 1999 to 2000 is
primarily the result of the growth in underwriting proﬁts.

SUPPLEMENTAL ANALYTICAL FINANCIAL DATA
Core Earnings.(2) In 2001, core earnings were $414.2 million, an
increase of 15% from $361.6 million in 2000. This increase was
primarily the result of continued higher normal premiums
earned from the growth in the Financial Guarantee book of business, higher other credit enhancement fees and higher net
investment income from Financial Guarantee operations. These
increases were partially offset by higher expenses in the Financial Guarantee segment and lower revenues from the Financial
Services segment. In 2000, core earnings increased 24% from
$292.6 million in 1999. The increase was primarily the result of
higher normal premiums earned from the growth in the Financial Guarantee book of business and higher net investment
income from Financial Guarantee operations and growth in
Financial Services earnings.
Operating Earnings.(2) Operating earnings in 2001 were $436.2
million, an increase of 17% from $374.3 million in 2000. This
increase was primarily the result of continued higher normal
premiums earned from the growth in the Financial Guarantee
book of business and higher refundings, higher other credit
enhancement fees and higher net investment income from
Financial Guarantee operations. These increases were partially
offset by higher expenses in the Financial Guarantee segment
and lower revenues from the Financial Services segment. Operating earnings in 2000 increased 20% from $313.1 million in
1999. The increase was primarily the result of higher normal premiums earned from the growth in the Financial Guarantee book
of business, partially offset by lower refundings and higher net
investment income from Financial Guarantee operations and
growth in Financial Services earnings.
Following is a table reconciling net income computed in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America (“GAAP”) to operating earnings
and core earnings for the years ended December 31, 2001,
2000 and 1999:
(Dollars in Millions)

Net income
Net realized losses, after tax
Operating earnings
Premiums earned from
refundings, after tax
Core earnings

2001
$432.9
3.3
436.2

2000
$366.2
8.1
374.3

1999
$307.9
5.2
313.1

(22.0)
$414.2

(12.7)
$361.6

(20.5)
$292.6
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Ambac Financial Group, Inc. Liquidity. Ambac’s liquidity, both
on a short-term basis (for the next twelve months) and a longterm basis (beyond the next twelve months), is largely dependent upon: (i) Ambac Assurance and other subsidiaries’ ability
to pay dividends or make payments to Ambac; and (ii) external
ﬁnancings. Pursuant to Wisconsin insurance laws, Ambac
Assurance may declare dividends, provided that, after giving
effect to the distribution, it would not violate certain statutory
equity, solvency and asset tests. During 2001, Ambac Assurance paid dividends of $68.0 million on its common stock to
Ambac. For further discussion, see Note 9 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
Ambac’s principal uses of liquidity are for the payment of
its operating expenses, income taxes, interest on its debt, dividends on its shares of common stock, purchases of its common stock in the open market and capital investments in its
subsidiaries. Based on the amount of dividends that it expects
to receive from Ambac Assurance and other subsidiaries during 2002, and the income it expects to receive from its investment portfolio, management believes that Ambac will have
sufﬁcient liquidity to satisfy its needs over the next twelve
months, including the ability to pay dividends on its common
stock in accordance with its dividend policy. Beyond the next
twelve months, Ambac Assurance’s ability to declare and pay
dividends to Ambac may be inﬂuenced by a variety of factors
including adverse market changes, insurance regulatory
changes and changes in general economic conditions. Consequently, although management believes that Ambac will continue to have sufﬁcient liquidity to meet its debt service and
other obligations over the long term, no guarantee can be given
that Ambac Assurance will be permitted to dividend amounts
sufﬁcient to pay all of Ambac’s operating expenses, debt service obligations and dividends on its common stock.
Ambac Assurance Liquidity. The principal uses of Ambac
Assurance’s liquidity are the payment of operating expenses,
reinsurance premiums, taxes, dividends to Ambac, and capital
investments in its subsidiaries. Management believes that
Ambac Assurance’s operating liquidity needs can be funded
exclusively from its operating cash ﬂow. The principal sources
of Ambac Assurance’s liquidity are gross premiums written,
scheduled investment maturities, net investment income
and receipts from structured credit derivatives. During 2001,
Ambac contributed approximately $176 million of capital to
Ambac Assurance to support the growth in the Financial
Guarantee business.
Financial Services Liquidity. The principal uses of liquidity by
ﬁnancial services subsidiaries are payment of investment
agreement obligations pursuant to deﬁned terms, net obligations under interest rate swaps and related hedges, operating
expenses, income taxes, and dividends to Ambac. Management believes that its Financial Services liquidity needs can
be funded primarily from its operating cash ﬂow and the maturity of its invested assets. The principal sources of this segment’s liquidity are proceeds from issuance of investment
agreements, net investment income, maturities of securities

from its investment portfolio (which are invested with the objective of matching the maturity schedule of its obligations under
the investment agreements), net receipts from interest rate
swaps and related hedges, and fees for investment management services. Additionally, from time to time, liquidity needs are
satisﬁed by short-term intercompany loans from Ambac. The
investment objectives with respect to investment agreements
are to achieve the highest after-tax total return, subject to a minimum average quality rating of Aa/AA on invested assets, and
to maintain cash ﬂow matching of invested assets to funded liabilities to minimize interest rate and liquidity exposure. Financial
Services subsidiaries maintain a portion of their assets in shortterm investments and repurchase agreements in order to meet
unexpected liquidity needs.

Credit Facilities. Ambac and Ambac Assurance have a revolving credit facility with four major international banks for $200
million, which expires in August 2002 and provides a two-year
term loan provision. The facility is available for general corporate purposes, including the payment of claims. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, no amounts were outstanding under this
credit facility.
Ambac Credit Products has a revolving credit facility with
one major international bank for $50 million that expires in June
2002 and provides a three-year term loan provision. The facility
is available to Ambac Credit Products for general corporate
purposes, including payments in regard to its structured credit
derivative activities. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, no
amounts were outstanding under this facility.

Capital Support. Ambac Assurance maintains third party capital support in the form of a seven-year irrevocable limited
recourse credit facility from a group of highly rated banks. This
credit facility provides liquidity to Ambac Assurance in the event
claims from municipal or certain structured obligations in its
guaranteed portfolios exceed speciﬁed levels. Repayment of
amounts drawn under the credit facility is limited primarily to the
amount of any recoveries of losses related to policy obligations
in the guaranteed portfolios. During 2001, Ambac Assurance
replaced a portion of the facility with a new capital markets
structure (see below). Consequently, the facility was reduced
from $800 million to $400 million. The facility’s expiration date
was also extended to June 30, 2008. As of December 31, 2001
and 2000, no amounts were outstanding under this facility.
Ambac Assurance acquired a perpetual put option on its
own preferred stock from a trust established by a major investment bank. The trust was created as a vehicle for providing capital support to Ambac Assurance by allowing it to obtain
immediate access to new capital at its sole discretion at any
time through the exercise of the put option. If the put option
were exercised, the preferred stock holdings of Ambac Assurance would give investors the rights of an equity investor in
Ambac Assurance. Such rights are subordinate to insurance
claims, as well as to the general unsecured creditors of Ambac
Assurance. If exercised, Ambac Assurance would receive up to
$400 million in return for the issuance of its own perpetual preferred stock, the proceeds of which may be used for any purpose including the payment of claims. Dividend payments on
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the preferred stock are cumulative only if Ambac Assurance
pays dividends on its common stock. The trust is a special
purpose trust that is restricted to holding high quality short-term
commercial paper investments to ensure that it can meet its
obligations under the put option. To fund these investments, the
trust has issued its own auction market perpetual preferred
stock. Ambac Assurance pays a ﬂoating put option fee. The
trust is rated AA/Aa2 by Standard & Poor’s and Moody’s
respectively.
Stock Repurchase Program. The Board of Directors of Ambac
has authorized the establishment of a stock repurchase
program that permits the repurchase of up to 12,000,000 shares
of Ambac’s common stock. During 2001, Ambac acquired
approximately 781,000 treasury shares for an aggregate
amount of $40.9 million. Since inception of the stock repurchase program, Ambac has acquired approximately 8,272,000
shares for an aggregate amount of $224.8 million.
Adjusted Book Value.(3) Adjusted Book Value (“ABV”) per share
increased 16% to $42.03 at December 31, 2001 from $36.35 at
December 31, 2000.

The following table reconciles book value per share to ABV
per share as of December 31, 2001 and 2000:

Book value per share
After-tax value of:
Net unearned premium reserve
Deferred acquisition costs
Present value of future
installment premiums
Net unrealized (losses) gains on
investment agreement liabilities
Adjusted book value per share

2001
$28.26

2000
$24.60

9.31
(1.00)

8.02
(0.95)

6.07

4.71

(0.61)
$42.03

(0.03)
$36.35

Balance Sheet. Total assets as of December 31, 2001 were
$12.27 billion, an increase of 21% from $10.12 billion at December 31, 2000. This increase was due primarily to cash generated
from business written during 2001, higher volume in the guaranteed investment agreement business, as well as Ambac’s
$200 million debt offering in October 2001. Stockholders’ equity
as of December 31, 2001 was $2.98 billion, an increase of 15%
from $2.60 billion at year-end 2000. The increase stemmed primarily from net income for the year.

The following table summarizes the composition of the fair value of Ambac’s investment portfolio by segment at December 31,
2001, and 2000:
(Dollars in Millions)
2001:
Fixed income securities:
Municipal obligations
Corporate obligations
Foreign government obligations
U.S. government obligations
Mortgage and asset-backed securities
(includes U.S. government agency obligations)
Other
Short-term
Fixed income securities pledged as collateral:
Mortgage and asset-backed securities
(includes U.S. government agency obligations)
Total investments
Percent total
2000:
Fixed income securities:
Municipal obligations
Corporate obligations
Foreign government obligations
U.S. government obligations
Mortgage and asset-backed securities
(including U.S. government agency obligations)
Other
Short-term
Fixed income securities pledged as collateral:
Mortgage and asset-backed securities
(including U.S. government agency obligations)
Total investments
Percent total

Financial
Guarantee

Financial
Services

$3,540.3
656.2
96.6
54.8

$144.5
674.4
—
6.0

735.2
1.4
5,084.5
170.6
5,255.1

Corporate

$

Total

—
—
—
17.5

$3,684.8
1,330.6
96.6
78.3

2,530.4
—
3,355.3
225.2
3,580.5

13.3
0.8
31.6
19.2
50.8

3,278.9
2.2
8,471.4
415.0
8,886.4

—
$5,255.1
51.1%

1,401.5
$4,982.0
48.4%

—
$50.8
0.5%

1,401.5
$10,287.9
100%

$3,328.8
422.1
35.4
49.4

$

$

86.2
551.6
—
23.3

—
7.0
—
—

$3,415.0
980.7
35.4
72.7

262.9
0.7
4,099.3
218.5
4,317.8

2,058.5
0.2
2,719.8
0.5
2,720.3

—
5.0
12.0
34.5
46.5

2,321.4
5.9
6,831.1
253.5
7,084.6

—
$4,317.8
51.9%

1,239.3
$3,959.6
47.6%

—
$46.5
0.5%

1,239.3
$8,323.9
100%
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Ambac’s investment objectives for the Financial Guarantee
portfolio are to maintain an investment duration that closely
approximates the expected duration of related ﬁnancial guarantee liabilities and achieve the highest after-tax net investment
income, while maintaining a conservative credit risk proﬁle. The
Financial Guarantee investment portfolio is subject to internal
investment guidelines, which are approved by Ambac’s Board
of Directors. Such guidelines set forth minimum credit rating
requirements and credit risk concentration limits. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, Ambac’s Financial Guarantee investment portfolio had a weighted average credit rating of AA,
based primarily on Standard & Poor’s ratings.
Approximately 85% and 92% of the mortgage and assetbacked securities in the Financial Guarantee portfolio is composed of securities issued by various U.S. government
agencies, as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Short-term investments in the Financial Guarantee portfolio consisted primarily of money market funds, foreign and
domestic time deposits, and discount notes.
The Financial Services investment portfolio consists primarily of assets funded with the proceeds from the issuance of
investment agreement liabilities. The investment objectives of
the portfolio are to match the investment security maturity
schedule to the maturity schedule of related liabilities under the
investment agreements and achieve the highest after-tax net
investment income. The investment portfolio is subject to internal investment guidelines, which are approved by Ambac’s
Board of Directors. Such guidelines set forth minimum credit
rating requirements and credit risk concentration limits. As of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, Ambac’s Financial Services
investment portfolio had a weighted average credit rating of AA,
based primarily on Standard & Poor’s ratings.
Approximately 69% and 52% of the mortgage and assetbacked securities in the Financial Services portfolio is composed of securities issued by various U.S. government
agencies, as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Short-term investments in the Financial Services portfolio
consisted of money-market funds.
As discussed in Notes 2 and 13 to the Consolidated Financial Statements, Ambac enters into derivative contracts held for
trading purposes. Changes in the fair value of derivative contracts held for trading purposes are recognized immediately in
earnings. The net fair value of derivative contracts held for trading purposes was $58 million at December 31, 2001. Of that
amount, $60 million was determined using internal valuation
models and $(2) million was provided by external sources. Contracts with maturities in excess of 5 years accounted for $65
million of the net fair value. Contracts with maturities of 5 years
or less accounted for $(7) million of net fair value.

In determining fair value of investment securities and derivative contracts, Ambac uses information provided by independent external sources or, when independent information is not
available, internal valuation models are used. Internal valuation
models include estimates, made by management, which utilize
current and historical market data. The valuation results from
internal models could differ materially from amounts that would
be realized in the market.
Special Purpose Entities. Ambac has sponsored two special
purpose entities. The business purpose of these entities is to
provide certain ﬁnancial guarantee clients with funding for their
debt obligations. Ambac receives ﬁnancial guarantee premiums
and may receive other fees for this service. Ambac accounts for
these entities as Qualiﬁed Special Purpose Entities (“QSPEs”) in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
140. The QSPEs are non-consolidated, bankruptcy remote entities. Ambac purchases debt obligations from certain ﬁnancial
guarantee clients and sells these obligations to the QSPEs. The
purchase by the QSPE is ﬁnanced through the issuance of
medium-term notes (“MTNs”), which are collateralized by the
purchased assets. These MTNs are generally structured to
match the cash ﬂow of the assets purchased. Derivative contracts may be used (interest rate and currency swaps) for hedging purposes only. Derivative hedges are established at the time
MTNs are issued to purchase ﬁnancial assets. Ambac Assurance may issue a ﬁnancial guarantee insurance policy on the
assets sold, the MTNs issued or both. As of December 31, 2001,
Ambac Assurance had insurance policies issued for all assets
and MTNs owned and outstanding by the QSPEs. Since these
exposures are insured, any losses incurred would be included
in Ambac’s Consolidated Statements of Operations. Under the
terms of an Administrative Agency Agreement, Ambac provides
certain administrative duties, including asset and liability servicing responsibilities. Assets sold to the QSPEs during 2001, 2000
and 1999 were $793.4 million, $159.9 million and $100.0 million,
respectively. No gains or losses were recognized on these sales.
As of December 31, 2001, the estimated fair value of ﬁnancial
assets, MTN liabilities and derivative hedge assets were $989.9
million, $1,003.6 million and $11.7 million, respectively. Estimated
fair value is determined utilizing valuation models. These models include estimates, made by management, which utilize current market information. The valuation results from these
models could differ materially from amounts that would actually
be realized in the market. Ambac Assurance received gross
premiums and other fees for issuing ﬁnancial guarantee policies
on the assets and MTNs of $23.7 million, $3.2 million and $1.0
million for the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. Ambac received up-front fees for providing administrative agency services amounting to $0.3 million, $0.2 million
and $0.1 million for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
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Cash Flows. Net cash provided by operating activities was
$671.8 million, $481.3 million and $454.4 million during 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively. These cash ﬂows were primarily
provided by the Financial Guarantee operations. Net cash provided by (used in) ﬁnancing activities was $760.8 million,
$(1,226.0) million and $181.2 million during 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. Financing activities for the years ended 2001 and
1999 included $621.4 million and $199.2 million, respectively, in
net investment agreements issued (net of investment agreement draws). Financing activity for the year ended 2000
included $1,217.8 million used by the investment agreement
business for net draws paid (net of investment agreements
issued). The total cash provided by (used in) operating and
ﬁnancing activities was $1,432.6 million, $(744.6) million and
$635.6 million during 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. From
these totals, $(1,401.4) million, $776.5 million and $(630.3) million
was (used in) provided by investing activities in 2001, 2000 and
1999, respectively. These investing activities were primarily net
purchases of investment securities during 2001 and 1999, and
principally net proceeds from sales and maturities of investment
securities during 2000.
Material Commitments. Ambac has made no commitments for
material capital expenditures within the next twelve months.

RISK MANAGEMENT
In the ordinary course of business, Ambac, through its afﬁliates,
manages a variety of risks, principally credit, market, liquidity,
operational and legal. These risks are identiﬁed, measured and
monitored through a variety of control mechanisms, which are
in place at different levels throughout the organization.
Credit Risk. Ambac is exposed to credit risk in various capacities including as an issuer of ﬁnancial guarantees, as counterparty to derivative and other ﬁnancial contracts and
as a holder of investment securities. Ambac’s Portfolio Risk
Management Committee (“PRMC”) employs various procedures and controls to monitor and manage credit risk. The
PRMC is comprised of senior risk professionals and senior
management of Ambac. Its purview is enterprise-wide and its
focus is on risk limits and measurement, concentration and correlation of risk, and the attribution of economic and regulatory
capital in a portfolio context.

All ﬁnancial guarantees and structured credit derivatives
issued are subject to a formal underwriting process. Various
factors affecting the credit worthiness of the underlying obligation are evaluated during the underwriting process. Senior
credit personnel approve all transactions prior to issuing a ﬁnancial guarantee. Subsequent to issuance of a ﬁnancial guarantee, Ambac periodically performs reviews of exposures
according to a schedule based on the risk proﬁle of the guaranteed obligations. Proactive credit remediation can help
secure rights and remedies which mitigate losses in the event
of default.
Ambac manages credit risk associated with its investment
portfolio through adherence to speciﬁc investment guidelines.
These guidelines establish limits based upon single risk concentration limits and minimum credit rating standards. Additionally, senior credit personnel monitor the portfolio on a
continuous basis. Credit risk relating to derivative positions
primarily concern counterparty default. Counterparty default
exposure is mitigated through the use of industry standard
collateral posting agreements. When a derivative counterparty
credit exposure exceeds approved limits, they are required to
post collateral to Ambac.
Market Risk. Market risk represents the potential for losses that
may result from changes in the value of a ﬁnancial instrument as
a result of changes in market conditions. The primary market
risks that would impact the value of Ambac’s ﬁnancial instruments are interest rate risk, basis risk (e.g., taxable interest rates
relative to tax-exempt interest rates, discussed below) and
credit spread risk. Below we discuss each of these risks and the
speciﬁc types of ﬁnancial instruments impacted. Senior managers in Ambac’s Risk Analysis group are responsible for
monitoring risk limits and applying risk measurement methodologies. The estimation of potential losses arising from adverse
changes in market conditions is a key element in managing
market risk. Ambac utilizes various systems, models and stress
test scenarios to monitor and manage market risk. This process
includes frequent analyses of both parallel and non-parallel
shifts in the yield curve, “Value-at-Risk” (“VaR”) and changes
in credit spreads. These models include estimates, made by
management, which utilize current and historical market
information. The valuation results from these models could
differ materially from amounts that would actually be realized in
the market.
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Financial instruments that may be adversely affected
by changes in interest rates consist primarily of investment
securities, investment agreement liabilities, debentures, and
certain derivative contracts (primarily interest rate swaps and
futures) used for hedging purposes. The following table summarizes the estimated change in fair value (based primarily
on the valuation models discussed above) on the net balance
of Ambac’s investment securities, investment agreement
liabilities, debentures and derivative hedges, assuming
immediate changes in interest rates at speciﬁed levels at
December 31, 2001 and 2000:
Estimated net
fair value

Estimated
change in net
fair value

$3,616
3,987
4,344
4,691
5,063
5,426
5,780

$(1,075)
(704)
(347)
—
372
735
1,089

$3,004
3,334
3,657
3,971
4,278
4,576
4,864

$ (967)
(637)
(314)
—
307
605
893

(Dollars in Millions)

Change in Interest rates
2001:
300 basis point rise
200 basis point rise
100 basis point rise
Base scenario
100 basis point decline
200 basis point decline
300 basis point decline
2000:
300 basis point rise
200 basis point rise
100 basis point rise
Base scenario
100 basis point decline
200 basis point decline
300 basis point decline

Ambac, through its afﬁliate Ambac Financial Services, L.P., is a
provider of interest rate swaps to states, municipalities and their
authorities and other entities in connection with their ﬁnancings.
Ambac Financial Services manages its business with the goal
of being market neutral to changes in overall interest rates, while
seeking to proﬁt from retaining some basis risk. Ambac’s
municipal interest rate swap portfolio may be adversely affected
by changes in basis. If actual or projected tax-exempt interest
rates change in relation to taxable interest rates, Ambac will
experience a mark-to-market gain or loss. Most municipal interest rate swaps transacted by Ambac Financial Services contain
provisions that are designed to protect Ambac against certain
forms of tax reform, thus mitigating its basis risk. The estimation of potential losses arising from adverse changes in market

relationships, known as VaR, is a key element in management’s
monitoring of basis risk for the municipal interest rate swap
portfolio. Ambac has developed a VaR methodology to estimate potential losses over a speciﬁed holding period and based
on certain probabilistic assessments. Ambac’s methodology
estimates VaR using a 300-day historical “look back” period.
This means that changes in market values are simulated using
market inputs from the past 300 days. For the years ended
December 31, 2001 and 2000, Ambac’s VaR, for its interest rate
swap portfolio, calculated at a ninety-nine percent conﬁdence
level, averaged approximately $0.9 million and $1.3 million,
respectively. Ambac’s VaR ranged from a high of $1.9 million to
a low of $0.4 million in 2001, and from a high of $1.8 million to a
low of $0.8 million in 2000. Since no single measure can capture all dimensions of market risk, Ambac supplements its
VaR methodology by performing daily analyses of parallel and
non-parallel shifts in yield curves and stress test scenarios
which measure the potential impact of normal market conditions, which might cause abnormal volatility swings or disruptions of market relationships.
Financial instruments that may be adversely affected by
changes in credit spreads include Ambac’s outstanding structured credit derivative contracts. Ambac, through its afﬁliate
Ambac Credit Products, enters into structured credit derivative
contracts. These contracts require Ambac Credit Products to
make payments upon the occurrence of certain deﬁned credit
events relating to an underlying obligation (generally a ﬁxed
income obligation). If credit spreads of the underlying obligations change, the market value of the related structured credit
derivative changes. As such, Ambac Credit Products could
experience mark-to-market gains or losses. Market liquidity
could also impact valuations. Changes in credit spreads are
generally caused by changes in the market’s perception of the
credit quality of the underlying obligations. Substantially all of
Ambac Credit Product’s contracts are partially hedged with various ﬁnancial institutions or structured with ﬁrst loss protection.
Such structuring mitigates Ambac Credit Product’s risk of loss
and reduces the price volatility of these ﬁnancial instruments.
Personnel in Ambac’s Structured Finance surveillance group
monitor credit spread risk. Additionally, management models
the potential impact of credit spread changes on the value of
its contracts. The following table summarizes the estimated
change in fair value (based primarily on the valuation models
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discussed above) on the net balance of Ambac’s net structured
credit derivative position assuming immediate changes in credit
spreads at speciﬁed levels at December 31, 2001 and 2000:
Estimated net
fair value

Estimated
unrealized
gain/(loss)

$(26)
(19)
(13)
(8)
(7)
(5)
(3)

$(18)
(11)
(5)
—
1
3
5

$(14)
(11)
(8)
(7)
(4)
0
4

$ (7)
(4)
(1)
—
3
7
11

(Dollars in Millions)

Change in credit spreads
2001:
75 basis point widening
50 basis point widening
25 basis point widening
Base scenario
25 basis point narrowing
50 basis point narrowing
75 basis point narrowing
2000:
75 basis point widening
50 basis point widening
25 basis point widening
Base scenario
25 basis point narrowing
50 basis point narrowing
75 basis point narrowing

Liquidity Risk. Liquidity risk relates to the possible inability to
satisfy contractual obligations when due. This risk is present in
ﬁnancial guarantee contracts, structured credit derivatives,
investment agreements, interest rate swaps and futures contracts. Ambac Assurance manages its liquidity risk by maintaining a comprehensive daily analysis of projected cash ﬂows.
Additionally, Ambac Assurance maintains a minimum level of
cash and short-term investments at all times. Ambac Credit
Products manage the liquidity risk inherent in the structured
credit derivative portfolio by holding cash and short-term investments, closely matching the dates that derivative payments are
made and received, and by maintaining a revolving credit
agreement. The investment agreement business manages liquidity risk by matching the maturity schedules of its invested
assets, including hedges, with the maturity schedules of its
investment agreement liabilities. Additionally, Ambac’s policy is
to maintain a minimum level of cash and short-term assets
equivalent to a speciﬁed percentage of its investment agreement liabilities outstanding. Ambac Financial Services maintains cash and short-term investments, closely matches the
dates swap payments are made and received, and limits the
amount of risk hedged with futures contracts. See additional
discussion in “Liquidity and Capital Resources” section.

Operational Risk. Operational risk relates to the potential for
loss caused by a breakdown in information, communication and settlement systems. Ambac mitigates operational
risk by maintaining systems (and system backup) and procedures to monitor transactions and positions, documentation
and conﬁrmation of transactions and ensuring compliance
with regulations.
Legal Risk. Legal risks attendant to Ambac’s businesses
include uncertainty with respect to the enforceability of the
obligations insured by Ambac Assurance and the security
thereof, as well as uncertainty with respect to the enforceability
of the obligations of Ambac’s counterparties, including contractual provisions intended to reduce exposure by providing
for the offsetting or netting of mutual obligations. Ambac seeks
to remove or minimize such uncertainties through continuous
consultation with internal and external legal advisers to analyze
and understand the nature of legal risk, to improve documentation and to strengthen transaction structure.
Footnotes.
(1) Adjusted gross premiums written, which is not promulgated under
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP), is used by management, equity analysts and investors to
measure the ﬁnancial results of Ambac. Adjusted gross premiums written, which Ambac reports as analytical data, is deﬁned as gross (direct
and assumed) up-front premiums written plus the present value of estimated future installment premiums written on insurance policies and
structured credit derivatives issued in the period. Previously, adjusted
gross premiums written was net of premiums related to international
deals that were ceded to MBIA Insurance Corporation pursuant to a joint
venture that ceased during 2000. Prior period amounts have been
restated. The deﬁnition of adjusted gross premiums written used by
Ambac may differ from deﬁnitions of adjusted gross premiums written
used by other public holding companies of ﬁnancial guarantee insurers.
(2) Core earnings and operating earnings are not substitutes for net
income computed in accordance with GAAP, but are important measures used by management, equity analysts and investors to measure
Ambac’s ﬁnancial results. Ambac deﬁnes operating earnings as net
income, less the effect of realized and unrealized gains and losses and
certain non-recurring items. Core earnings, which Ambac reports as
analytical data, is deﬁned as operating earnings less net insurance premiums earned from refundings and calls. The deﬁnitions of operating
earnings and core earnings used by Ambac may differ from deﬁnitions
of operating earnings and core earnings used by other public holding
companies of ﬁnancial guarantors. See “Supplemental Analytical
Financial Data.”
(3) Adjusted book value, which is not promulgated under GAAP, is used
by management, equity analysts and investors as a measurement of
Ambac’s intrinsic value with no beneﬁt given for ongoing business activity. Management derives adjusted book value by beginning with stockholders’ equity (book value) and adding or subtracting the after-tax value
of: the net unearned premium reserve, deferred acquisition costs, the
present value of estimated net future installment premiums, and the
unrealized gain or loss on investment agreement liabilities. The deﬁnition
of adjusted book value used by Ambac may differ from deﬁnitions of
adjusted book value used by other public holding companies of ﬁnancial guarantors. The adjustments to book value described above will not
be realized until future periods and may differ materially from the
amounts used in determining adjusted book value.
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Report on Management’s Responsibilities

The management of Ambac Financial Group, Inc. is responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the ﬁnancial statements
and all other ﬁnancial information presented in this Annual
Report and for assuring that such information fairly presents the
consolidated ﬁnancial position and operating results of Ambac
Financial Group, Inc. The accompanying consolidated ﬁnancial
statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America
using management’s best estimates and judgment. The ﬁnancial information presented elsewhere in this Annual Report is
consistent with that in the consolidated ﬁnancial statements.
Ambac Financial Group, Inc. maintains a system of internal accounting controls designed to provide reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss or unauthorized
use and that the ﬁnancial records are reliable for use in preparing ﬁnancial statements and maintaining accountability of
assets. Qualiﬁed and professional ﬁnancial personnel maintain
and monitor these internal controls on a continuous basis. The
concept of reasonable assurance is based on the recognition
that the cost of a system of internal control should not exceed
the related beneﬁts.
Ambac Financial Group, Inc.’s consolidated ﬁnancial statements have been audited by KPMG LLP, independent auditors,
whose audits were made in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
included a review of internal accounting controls to the extent

necessary to express an opinion on the fairness of the consolidated ﬁnancial statements.
The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, comprised
solely of outside directors, meets regularly with ﬁnancial management, the independent auditors and the internal auditors to
review the work and procedures of each. The independent
auditors and the internal auditors have free access to the Audit
Committee, without the presence of management, to discuss
the results of their work and their considerations of Ambac and
its subsidiaries and the quality of Ambac Financial Group, Inc.’s
ﬁnancial reporting. The Board of Directors, upon recommendation of the Audit Committee, appoints the independent auditors, subject to stockholder approval.

Phillip B. Lassiter
Chairman and Chief Executive Ofﬁcer

Frank J. Bivona
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Ofﬁcer
January 23, 2002

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders
Ambac Financial Group, Inc.
We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets of Ambac Financial Group, Inc. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and cash ﬂows
for each of the years in the three-year period ended December
31, 2001. These consolidated ﬁnancial statements are the
responsibility of Ambac Financial Group, Inc.’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated ﬁnancial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the ﬁnancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the ﬁnancial statements. An audit also

includes assessing the accounting principles used and signiﬁcant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall ﬁnancial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the consolidated ﬁnancial statements
referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
ﬁnancial position of Ambac Financial Group, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the results of
their operations and their cash ﬂows for each of the years in the
three-year period ended December 31, 2001 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

KPMG LLP
New York, New York
January 23, 2002
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

Ambac Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(Dollars in Thousands, Except Share Amounts) December 31,
ASSETS:
Investments:
Fixed income securities, at fair value
(amortized cost of $8,355,596 in 2001 and $6,743,450 in 2000)
Fixed income securities pledged as collateral, at fair value
(amortized cost of $1,393,193 in 2001 and $1,238,401 in 2000)
Short-term investments, at cost (approximates fair value)
Other, at cost
Total investments
Cash
Cash pledged as collateral
Securities purchased under agreements to resell
Receivable for investment agreements
Receivable for securities sold
Investment income due and accrued
Reinsurance recoverable
Prepaid reinsurance
Deferred acquisition costs
Loans
Other assets
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY:
Liabilities:
Unearned premiums
Losses and loss adjustment expense reserve
Ceded reinsurance balances payable
Obligations under investment and payment agreements
Obligations under investment repurchase agreements
Securities sold under agreement to repurchase
Deferred income taxes
Current income taxes
Debentures
Accrued interest payable
Other liabilities
Payable for securities purchased
Total liabilities
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, par value $0.01 per share; authorized shares—
4,000,000; issued and outstanding shares—none
Common stock, par value $0.01 per share; authorized shares—
200,000,000 at December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2000;
issued shares—106,020,537 at December 31, 2001 and
December 31, 2000
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated other comprehensive income
Retained earnings
Common stock held in treasury at cost, 436,488 shares at
December 31, 2001 and 469,932 at December 31, 2000
Total stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity
See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2001

2000

$ 8,469,157

$ 6,825,152

1,401,528
415,002
2,163
10,287,850
76,580
—
11,200
4,101
8,922
144,463
2,259
267,655
163,477
901,194
399,994
$12,267,695

1,239,349
253,519
5,852
8,323,872
20,493
24,935
255,786
6,663
1,926
130,692
1,091
242,604
153,424
695,251
263,563
$10,120,300

$ 1,780,272
152,352
10,146
4,089,777
1,422,151
425,000
123,077
98,145
619,315
84,225
416,632
62,915
9,284,007

$ 1,546,290
132,445
10,892
3,509,049
1,383,882
—
106,035
25,628
424,061
90,575
291,394
3,935
7,524,186

—

—

1,060
538,135
62,476
2,403,473

1,060
533,558
45,154
2,035,209

(21,456)
2,983,688
$12,267,695

(18,867)
2,596,114
$10,120,300
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Consolidated Statements of Operations

Ambac Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(Dollars in Thousands Except Share Amounts) Years Ended December 31,
REVENUES:
Financial Guarantee:
Gross premiums written
Ceded premiums written
Net premiums written
Net premiums earned
Other credit enhancement fees
Net premiums earned and other credit enhancement fees
Net investment income
Net realized losses
Other income
Financial Services:
Net revenue
Net realized losses
Other:
Revenue
Net realized (losses) gains
Total revenues
EXPENSES:
Financial Guarantee:
Losses and loss adjustment expenses
Underwriting and operating expenses
Financial Services
Interest
Other
Total expenses
Income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes
Net income
Net income per share:
Basic
Diluted
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding:
Basic
Diluted
See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

2001

2000

1999

$683,296
(95,534)
$587,762

$483,082
(80,789)

$445,242
(61,845)

$402,293

$383,397

$378,734
21,661
400,395
267,847
(1,464)
5,180

$311,276
12,157

$264,426
3,887

323,433
241,047
(3,430)
4,371

268,313
209,284
(5,675)
2,167

52,225
(3,026)

62,675
(9,110)

51,607
(3,124)

4,327
(564)
724,920

2,316
8

9,906
797

621,310

533,275

15,000
55,235
24,805
37,477
6,669

11,000
48,804
25,782
36,525
6,506

139,186

128,617

20,000
67,989
21,815
40,442
5,947
156,193
568,727
135,821
$432,906

482,124
115,952

404,658
96,741

$366,172

$307,917

$4.10
$3.97

$3.49
$3.41

$2.94
$2.88

105,705,957
108,948,133

105,031,473
107,415,430

104,869,721
107,049,315
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

Ambac Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(Dollars in Thousands) Years Ended December 31,
RETAINED EARNINGS:
Balance at January 1
Net income
Dividends declared—common stock
Exercise of stock options
Balance at December 31
ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME (LOSS):
Balance at January 1
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities,
$39,542, $373,291, and $(552,645),
pre-tax in 2001, 2000
and 1999, respectively (1)
Cumulative effect of accounting change
Loss on derivative hedges
Foreign currency loss

2001
$2,035,209
432,906
(35,937)
(28,705)
$2,403,473

$

$432,906

45,154

17,322

Other comprehensive income (loss)

2000

Total comprehensive income (loss)

$1,713,446
366,172

1999

$366,172

$1,449,832
307,917

(32,213)
(12,196)

(29,366)
(14,937)

$2,035,209

$1,713,446

$ (187,540)

$ 159,313

23,643
(880)
(4,371)
(1,070)
17,322
$450,228

234,178
—
—
(1,484)
232,694

(346,211)
—
—
(642)

232,694

(346,853)

$598,866

62,476

$

45,154

$

—

$

—

$

—

COMMON STOCK:
Balance at January 1
Stock split effected as dividend

$

$

707
353

$

707
—

Balance at December 31

$

1,060
—
1,060

$

1,060

$

707

PREFERRED STOCK:
Balance at January 1 and December 31

ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL:
Balance at January 1
Exercise of stock options
Capital issuance costs
Stock split effected as dividend

$ (187,540)

$ 533,558
13,045
(8,468)
—
$ 538,135

$ 525,012
8,899
—
(353)

$ 519,305
5,707
—
—

$ 533,558

$ 525,012

$ (18,867)
(40,876)
38,287
$ (21,456)

$

(33,175)
(23,618)
37,926

$

(33,067)
(17,626)
17,518

$

(18,867)

$

(33,175)

TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY AT DECEMBER 31

$2,983,688

$2,596,114

$2,018,450

(1) Disclosure of reclassiﬁcation amount:
Unrealized holding gains (losses) arising
during period
Less: reclassiﬁcation adjustment for net (losses)
gains included in net income

$

25,817

$ 230,985

$ (351,412)

(3,193)

(5,201)

Net unrealized gains (losses) on securities

$

2,174
23,643

$ 234,178

$ (346,211)

Balance at December 31
COMMON STOCK HELD IN TREASURY AT COST:
Balance at January 1
Cost of shares acquired
Shares issued under equity plans
Balance at December 31

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

(346,853)
$ (38,936)

$

Balance at December 31

$ 307,917
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Ambac Financial Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(Dollars in Thousands) Years Ended December 31,
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Amortization of bond premium and discount
Current income taxes
Deferred income taxes
Deferred acquisition costs
Unearned premiums, net
Losses and loss adjustment expenses
Ceded reinsurance balances payable
Investment income due and accrued
Accrued interest payable
Net realized losses
Other, net

2001
$ 432,906

2000
$

3,479
(15,916)
72,517
4,991
(10,053)
208,931
18,739
(746)
(13,771)
(6,350)
5,054
(27,950)
671,831

366,172

1999
$

307,917

3,614
(12,972)
797
24,300
(18,100)
90,587
10,379
(4,136)
(2,024)
(567)
12,532
10,746

2,969
(4,444)
17,882
3,274
(14,705)
118,805
8,819
8,452
(2,739)
1,527
8,002
(1,359)

481,328

454,400

2,243,276
2,538,173
(6,497,633)
(161,483)
244,586
425,000
(205,943)
12,580
(1,401,444)

1,636,904
1,843,482
(2,502,176)
(32,623)
(152,786)
—
(9,763)
(6,553)

2,403,583
1,371,715
(4,427,369)
(101,368)
149,295
—
(11,558)
(14,591)

776,485

(630,293)

(32,213)
1,637,935
(2,855,766)
—
9,763
—
—
(23,618)
37,926

(29,366)
3,051,508
(2,852,350)
—
11,558
—
—
(17,626)
17,518

(1,225,973)

181,242

31,840
13,588

5,349
8,239

Cash and cash pledged as collateral at December 31

(35,937)
3,044,900
(2,423,516)
193,700
175
(7,500)
(8,468)
(40,876)
38,287
760,765
31,152
45,428
$ 76,580

$

45,428

$

13,588

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for:
Income taxes

$

45,268

$

82,400

$

70,100

Interest expense on debt

$

44,632

$

34,304

$

36,743

Interest expense on investment agreements

$ 231,498

$

286,589

$

298,309

Net cash provided by operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from sales of bonds
Proceeds from matured bonds
Purchases of bonds
Change in short-term investments
Securities purchased under agreements to resell
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase
Loans
Other, net
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Dividends paid
Proceeds from issuance of investment agreements
Payments for investment agreement draws
Proceeds from issuance of debentures
Payment agreements
Payment for buyback of debentures
Capital issuance costs
Purchases of treasury stock
Proceeds from sale of treasury stock
Net cash provided by (used in) ﬁnancing activities
NET CASH FLOW
Cash and cash pledged as collateral at January 1

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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1 BACKGROUND
Ambac Financial Group, Inc is a holding company whose subsidiaries provide ﬁnancial guarantees and ﬁnancial services to
clients in both the public and private sectors around the world.
Ambac’s principal operating subsidiary, Ambac Assurance Corporation, a leading provider of ﬁnancial guarantees for public
ﬁnance and structured ﬁnance obligations, has earned triple-A
ratings, the highest ratings available from Moody’s Investors
Service, Inc., Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services, Fitch Inc.,
and Rating and Investment Information, Inc. Ambac’s Financial
Services segment provides ﬁnancial and investment products
including investment agreements, interest rate swaps, funding
conduits, investment advisory and cash management services,
principally to its clients which include municipalities and other
public entities, school districts, health care organizations and
asset-backed issuers.

2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accompanying consolidated ﬁnancial statements of
Ambac and subsidiaries have been prepared on the basis of
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America (“GAAP”). The preparation of ﬁnancial statements in
conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the ﬁnancial statements and the reported
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. The signiﬁcant
accounting policies of Ambac are described below:

Consolidation: The consolidated ﬁnancial statements include
the accounts of Ambac and its subsidiaries. All signiﬁcant intercompany balances have been eliminated.

Investments: Ambac’s investment portfolio is accounted for on
a trade-date basis and consists primarily of investments in ﬁxed
income securities that are considered available-for-sale and are
carried at fair value. Fair value is based primarily on quotes
obtained from independent market sources. When quotes are
not available, valuation models are used to estimate fair value.
These models include estimates, made by management, which
utilize current market information. The valuation results from
these models could differ materially from amounts that would
actually be realized in the market. Short-term investments are
carried at cost, which approximates fair value. Unrealized gains
and losses, net of deferred income taxes, are included as a
component of “Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income
(Loss)” in stockholders’ equity and are computed using amortized cost as the basis. For purposes of computing amortized
cost, premiums and discounts are accounted for using the
interest method. For bonds purchased at a price below par
value, discounts are accreted over the remaining term of the
securities. For bonds purchased at a price above par value
which have call features, premiums are amortized to the most
likely call dates as determined by management. For premium
bonds that do not have call features, such premiums are amortized over the remaining terms of the securities. Premiums and

discounts on mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities
are adjusted for the effects of actual and anticipated prepayments. Realized gains and losses on the sale of investments are
determined on the basis of speciﬁc identiﬁcation.

Securities Purchased under Agreements to Resell and Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase: Securities purchased under agreements to resell are collateralized
investment transactions, and are recorded at their contracted
resale amounts, plus accrued interest. Ambac takes possession of the collateral underlying those agreements and monitors
its market value on a daily basis and, when necessary, requires
prompt transfer of additional collateral to reﬂect current market
value. Securities sold under agreements to repurchase are collateralized ﬁnancing transactions, and are recorded at their contracted resale amounts, plus accrued interest. Ambac nets
securities purchased under agreements to resell and securities
sold under agreements to repurchase that are executed with
the same counterparty under legally enforceable netting agreements that meet the applicable netting criteria. At December 31,
2001 and 2000, collateral underlying securities purchased
under agreements to resell had an average credit rating of tripleA and a weighted average maturity of less than 30 days.

Deferred Acquisition Costs: Certain costs incurred, primarily
related to the production of business, have been deferred.
These costs include direct and indirect expenses related to
underwriting, marketing and policy issuance, rating agency fees
and premium taxes, net of reinsurance ceding commissions.
The deferred acquisition costs are being amortized over the
periods in which the related premiums are earned, and such
amortization amounted to $28,203, $22,472 and $20,843 for
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Deferred acquisition costs,
net of such amortization, amounted to $10,053, $18,100 and
$14,705 for 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
Loans: Loans are reported at their outstanding unpaid principal
balances, net of any deferred fees and fair value hedge adjustments. Interest income is accrued on the unpaid principal balance. Deferred fees are amortized to income over the
contractual life of the loan using the interest method or the
straight-line method if not materially different.

Losses and Loss Adjustment Expense Reserve: The reserve for
losses and loss adjustment expenses consists of the active
credit reserve and case basis loss and loss adjustment expense
reserves. The development of the active credit reserve is based
upon estimates of the expected levels of debt service defaults
resulting from credit failures on currently guaranteed issues that
are not presently or imminently in default. When losses occur
(actual monetary defaults or defaults which are imminent on
guaranteed obligations), case basis loss reserves are established in an amount that is sufﬁcient to cover the present value
of the anticipated defaulted debt service payments over the
expected period of default and estimated expenses associated
with settling the claims, less estimated recoveries under salvage or subrogation rights. During 2001, 2000 and 1999, paid
losses were $2,595, $4,622, and $2,213, respectively. All or parts
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of case basis loss reserves are allocated from any active credit
reserves available. During 2001, 2000 and 1999, salvage
received were $1,333, $0 and $31, respectively.
Management believes that the reserves for losses and loss
adjustment expenses are adequate to cover the ultimate net
cost of claims, but the reserves are necessarily based on estimates and there can be no assurance that the ultimate liability
will not exceed such estimates.

Obligations under Investment and Payment Agreements and
Investment Repurchase Agreements: Obligations under investment and payment agreements and investment repurchase
agreements are recorded as liabilities on the consolidated balance sheets at the face value of the agreement, adjusted for
draws paid and interest credited to the account. Unsettled
agreements are accrued on a trade-date basis on the consolidated balance sheets at the time of commitment. Interest
expense is computed based upon daily outstanding settled liability balances at rates and periods speciﬁed in the agreements.
Net interest income relating to investment agreements and
investment repurchase agreements is included as a component of Financial Services revenue.

Investment advisory and cash management—Ambac provides
investment advisory and administrative services for money
market funds that are primarily offered to qualiﬁed participants
including school districts, health care service providers and
municipalities. Cash management services include the distribution of money market funds, as well as the brokering of shortterm ﬁxed income securities trades on behalf of Ambac clients.
Fees from investment advisory and cash management services
are based on percentages of the average daily net assets of the
money market funds serviced as well as a broker mark-up on
short-term ﬁxed income securities trades. Fees from investment advisory and cash management services are recognized
when earned, consistent with the accrual basis of accounting.

Depreciation and Amortization: Depreciation of furniture and
ﬁxtures and electronic data processing equipment is charged
over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets, ranging
from three to ﬁve years, using the straight-line method. Amortization of leasehold improvements and intangibles, including
goodwill attributable to the acquisition of certain subsidiaries, is
charged over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets,
ranging from three to 15 years, using the straight-line method.

Net Premiums Earned: Up-front insurance premiums written

Postretirement and Postemployment Benefits: Ambac provides

are received for an entire bond issue. A bond issue may contain
several maturities. The premium is allocated to each bond
maturity proportionally, based on total principal amount guaranteed and is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term
of each maturity. Installment insurance premiums written are
recognized over each installment period, generally one year or
less. When an issue insured by Ambac Assurance has been
refunded or called, the remaining unrecognized premium (net of
refunding credits, if any) is generally recognized at that time.

various postretirement and postemployment beneﬁts, including
pension, and health and life beneﬁts covering substantially all
employees who meet certain age and service requirements.
Ambac accounts for these beneﬁts under the accrual method
of accounting. Amounts related to the deﬁned beneﬁt pension
plan and postretirement health beneﬁts are charged based on
actuarial determinations.

Financial Services Revenue: Ambac’s Financial Services net
revenues includes the following product lines which are offered
through various subsidiaries:
Investment agreements—Ambac provides investment agreement and investment repurchase agreements principally to
states, municipalities, municipal authorities and asset-backed
issuers, whereby Ambac agrees to pay an agreed-upon return
based on funds deposited. Proceeds from these investment
agreement and investment repurchase agreement obligations
are used to invest in high credit quality ﬁxed income investments. Net revenues includes interest expense from investment
agreement and investment repurchase agreement obligations
and interest income from related investments.
Interest rate swaps and total return swaps—Ambac provides
interest rate swaps principally to states, municipalities and
municipal authorities in connection with their ﬁnancings. Ambac
also enters into total return swaps with various ﬁnancial institutions. All interest rate swaps and total return swap revenues
are accounted for as “Derivative Contracts Held for Trading
Purposes,” which is discussed in the Derivatives section below.

Foreign Currency: Financial statement accounts expressed in
foreign currencies are translated into U.S. dollars in accordance
with FAS Statement 52 “Foreign Currency Translation” (“SFAS
52”). Under SFAS 52, functional currency assets and liabilities
are translated into U.S. dollars using exchange rates in effect at
the balance sheet dates and the related translation adjustments
are recorded as a separate component of comprehensive
income, net of any related taxes. Functional currencies are generally the currencies of the local operating environment. Income
statement accounts expressed in functional currencies are
translated using average exchange rates. Foreign currency
transaction gains and losses arising primarily from transactions
in short-term investment securities and cash denominated in
foreign currency are reﬂected in net income. The Consolidated
Statements of Operations include pre-tax losses from such foreign exchange items of $3,389, $3,748 and $841 for 2001, 2000
and 1999, respectively.

Income Taxes: Ambac ﬁles a consolidated Federal income tax
return with its subsidiaries. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to differences between the ﬁnancial statement carrying amounts of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted
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tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities
of a change in tax rates is recognized in the period that includes
the enactment date.

Stock Compensation Plans: In 1997, Ambac adopted the Ambac
1997 Equity Plan. Under this plan, awards are granted to eligible employees of Ambac in the form of non-qualiﬁed stock
options or other stock-based awards. Ambac accounts for its
incentive stock options and stock-based awards under FAS
Statement 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation”
(“SFAS 123”). SFAS 123 permits a company to choose either the
fair value based method of accounting as deﬁned in the Statement or the intrinsic value based method of accounting as prescribed by APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued
to Employees” (“APB 25”), for its stock-based compensation
plans. Companies electing the accounting requirements under
APB 25 must also make pro-forma disclosures of net income,
earnings per share and earnings per diluted share as if the fair
value based method of accounting had been applied. Ambac
has elected to account for its plans under APB 25.

Derivative Contracts: In June 1998 the Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities.” In June 2000
the FASB issued SFAS No. 138, “Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and Certain Hedging Activities, an amendment of SFAS 133.” SFAS No. 133 and SFAS No. 138 require all
derivative instruments be recorded on the balance sheet at their
respective fair values. SFAS No. 133 and SFAS No. 138 are
effective for all ﬁscal quarters of all ﬁscal years beginning after
June 30, 2000; Ambac adopted SFAS No. 133 and SFAS No.
138 on January 1, 2001. In accordance with the transition provisions of SFAS 133, Ambac has recorded transition adjustment
losses of $880 (net of related income tax) in Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income and $408 (net of related income tax) in
net income.
All derivative instruments are recognized in the consolidated balance sheet as either assets or liabilities depending on
the rights or obligations under the contracts. All derivative
instruments are measured at estimated fair value. The fair values of derivative instruments are determined by broker quotes
or valuation models when broker quotes are not available. Valuation models include estimates, made by management, which
utilize current market information. The valuation results from
these models could differ materially from amounts that would
actually be realized in the market.
Derivative Contracts used for Hedging Purposes: Interest rate
and currency swaps are utilized to hedge exposure to changes
in fair value of assets or liabilities resulting from changes in interest rates and foreign exchange rates, respectively. These interest rate and currency swap hedges are referred to as “fair value”
hedges. Gains and losses on fair value hedges are recognized
currently in earnings. The gain or loss on the hedged asset or
liability attributable to the hedged risk (interest rate or foreign
exchange risk) adjusts the carrying amount of the hedged item
and is recognized currently in earnings. If the fair value hedge is
fully effective, the gain or loss on the interest rate or currency

swap will exactly offset the gain or loss on the hedged item.
Interest rate swaps are also utilized to hedge the exposure to
variable interest rates. These interest rate swap hedges are
referred to as “cash ﬂow” hedges. Gains and losses on interest
rate swaps designated as cash ﬂow hedges are reported in
“Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)” in stockholders’ equity, until earnings are affected by the variability in
cash ﬂows of the designated hedged item. The ineffective portions of fair value and cash ﬂow hedges are reported in earnings
with no related offset.
Ambac discontinues hedge accounting prospectively
when it is determined that the derivative is no longer effective in
offsetting changes in the fair value or cash ﬂows of the hedged
item, the derivative expires, is sold or terminated. When hedge
accounting is discontinued because it is determined that the
derivative no longer qualiﬁes as an effective fair value hedge,
Ambac continues to carry the derivative on the balance sheet
at its fair value, and no longer adjusts the hedged asset or liability for changes in fair value. The adjustment of the carrying
amount of the hedged asset or liability is accounted for in the
same manner as other components of the carrying amount of
that asset or liability. When hedge accounting is discontinued
because it is determined that the derivative no longer qualiﬁes
as an effective cash ﬂow hedge, Ambac continues to carry the
derivative on the balance sheet at its fair value. The net derivative gain or loss related to a discontinued cash ﬂow hedge will
continue to be reported in Accumulated Other Comprehensive
Income (Loss) and amortized into earnings as a yield adjustment to the previously designated asset or liability. If the previously designated asset or liability is sold or matures, the net
derivative gain or loss related to a discontinued cash ﬂow hedge
reported in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
will be reclassiﬁed into earnings immediately. All subsequent
changes in fair values of derivatives previously designated as
cash ﬂow hedges will be recognized currently in earnings. As of
December 31, 2001, $586 of deferred losses on derivative
instruments reported in Accumulated Other Comprehensive
Income are expected to be reclassiﬁed to earnings during the
next twelve months. Transactions and events expected to
occur over the next twelve months that will necessitate reclassifying these derivative losses include the repricing of a variablerate investment agreement.

Derivative Contracts Held for Trading Purposes: Ambac,
through its subsidiary Ambac Financial Services, L.P., provides
interest rate swaps to states, municipalities and their authorities, and other entities in connection with their ﬁnancings.
Ambac Financial Services also enters into total return swaps
with professional counterparties. Total return swaps are only
used for ﬁxed income obligations, which meet Ambac Assurance’s credit underwriting criteria. Ambac Financial Services
uses futures contracts for hedging purposes as part of its overall interest rate risk management. Ambac, through its subsidiary
Ambac Credit Products LLC, enters into structured credit
derivative transactions with various ﬁnancial institutions. Ambac
Financial Service’s interest rate swaps, total return swaps and
futures contracts and Ambac Credit Product’s structured credit
derivatives are held for trading purposes. These contracts are
recorded on trade date at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recorded as a component of Financial Services net revenue for
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interest rate swaps, total return swaps and futures contracts in
the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations. The
fee component of structured credit derivatives is reﬂected in
other credit enhancement fees in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations. The mark-to-market gain or loss
associated with credit spread changes on structured credit
derivatives is reﬂected in net realized gains (losses) in
the accompanying Consolidated Statement of Operations.
Amounts included in net realized losses for credit spread markto-market were $3,588, $4,111 and $0 for the years ended
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
All derivative contracts used for hedging purposes and
held for trading purposes are recorded on the balance sheet on
a gross basis; assets and liabilities are netted by customer only
when a legal right of set-off exists. Gross asset and gross liability balances for all derivatives are recorded as other assets or
other liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Special Purpose Entities: Ambac has sponsored two special
purpose entities. The business purpose of these entities is to
provide certain ﬁnancial guarantee clients with funding for their
debt obligations. Ambac receives ﬁnancial guarantee premiums
and may receive other fees for this service. Ambac accounts for
these entities as Qualiﬁed Special Purpose Entities (“QSPEs”)
in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial
Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities.” The QSPEs are nonconsolidated, bankruptcy remote entities. Ambac purchases
debt obligations from certain ﬁnancial guarantee clients and sells
these obligations to the QSPEs. The purchase by the QSPE is
ﬁnanced through the issuance of medium-term notes (“MTNs”),
which are collateralized by the purchased assets. These MTNs
are generally structured to match the cash ﬂow of the assets
purchased. Derivative contracts may be used (interest rate and
currency swaps) for hedging purposes only. Derivative hedges
are established at the time MTNs are issued to purchase ﬁnancial assets. Ambac Assurance may issue a ﬁnancial guarantee
insurance policy on the assets sold, the MTNs issued or both.
As of December 31, 2001, Ambac Assurance had insurance policies issued for all assets and MTNs owned and outstanding by
the QSPEs. Since these exposures are insured, any losses
incurred would be included in Ambac’s Consolidated Statements of Operations. Under the terms of an Administrative
Agency Agreement, Ambac provides certain administrative
duties, including asset and liability servicing responsibilities.
Assets sold to the QSPEs during 2001, 2000 and 1999 were
$793,438, $159,937 and $100,027, respectively. No gains or
losses were recognized on these sales. As of December 31,
2001, the estimated fair value of ﬁnancial assets, MTN liabilities
and derivative hedge assets were $989,905, $1,003,588 and
$11,677, respectively. Estimated fair value is determined utilizing
valuation models. These models include estimates, made by
management, which utilize current market information. The valuation results from these models could differ materially from
amounts that would actually be realized in the market.

Net Income per Share: Basic net income per share is computed
by dividing net income by the weighted-average number of
common shares outstanding during the year. Diluted net
income per share is computed similar to basic net income per
share except that the weighted average shares outstanding are
increased to include 3,242,176, 2,383,957 and 2,179,594 additional shares from the assumed conversion of dilutive stock
options and restricted stock units at December 31, 2001, 2000
and 1999, respectively. The number of additional shares is calculated by assuming that outstanding stock options were exercised and that the proceeds from such exercises were used to
acquire shares of common stock at the average market price
during the year.

Accounting Standards: In July 2001, the FASB issued FAS
Statement 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS
142”). SFAS 142 addresses the initial recognition and measurement of intangible assets either singly or within a group of
assets, as well as the measurement of goodwill and other intangible assets subsequent to their initial acquisition. SFAS 142
changes the accounting for goodwill and intangible assets that
have indeﬁnite useful lives from an amortization approach to an
impairment-only approach that requires that those assets be
tested at least annually for impairment. Intangible assets that
have ﬁnite useful lives will continue to be amortized over their
useful lives, but without an arbitrary ceiling on their useful lives.
SFAS 142 is required to be applied starting with ﬁscal years
beginning after December 15, 2001 and is required to be applied
at the beginning of an entity’s ﬁscal year. The statement is to be
applied to all goodwill and other intangible assets recognized in
an entity’s ﬁnancial statements at that date. Impairment losses
for goodwill and indeﬁnite lived intangible assets that arise due
to the initial application of SFAS 142 (resulting from an impairment test) are to be reported as a change in accounting principle. Retroactive application is not permitted.
In August 2001, the FASB issued FAS Statement 143,
“Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations” (“SFAS 143”).
SFAS 143 requires companies to record the fair value of an asset
retirement obligation as a liability in the period in which it incurs
a legal obligation associated with the retirement of tangible
long-lived assets that result from the acquisition, construction,
development and/or normal use of the assets. Companies also
record a corresponding asset which is depreciated over the life
of the asset. Subsequent to the initial measurement of the asset
retirement obligation, the obligation is adjusted at the end of
each period to reﬂect the passage of time and changes in the
estimated future cash ﬂows underlying the obligation. Ambac is
required to adopt SFAS 143 on January 1, 2003.
In October 2001, the FASB issued FAS Statement 144,
“Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets” (“SFAS 144”). SFAS 144 addresses ﬁnancial accounting
and reporting for the impairment or disposal of long-lived
assets. This Statement requires that long-lived assets be
reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may
not be recoverable. SFAS Statement 144 requires companies to
separately report discontinued operations and extends that
reporting to a component of an entity that either has been
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disposed of (by sale, abandonment, or in a distribution to owners) or is classiﬁed as held for sale. Assets to be disposed of are
reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value
less costs to sell. Ambac is required to adopt SFAS 144 on
January 1, 2002.

Ambac does not expect any material impact from the
adoption of SFAS 142, SFAS 143 or SFAS 144.

Reclassifications:

Certain reclassiﬁcations have been
made to prior years’ amounts to conform to the current
year’s presentation.

3 INVESTMENTS
The amortized cost and estimated fair value of investments in ﬁxed income securities and short-term investments at December 31,
2001 and 2000 were as follows:
Amortized
Cost

Gross
Unrealized
Gains

Gross
Unrealized
Losses

Estimated
Fair
Value

$ 3,580,822
1,342,990
97,109
75,703

$133,745
30,245
629
3,750

$29,769
42,646
1,138
1,199

$ 3,684,798
1,330,589
96,600
78,254

3,258,972
415,002
8,770,598

36,643
—
205,012

16,699
—
91,451

3,278,916
415,002
8,884,159

1,393,193
$10,163,791

12,417
$217,429

4,082
$95,533

1,401,528
$10,285,687

$ 3,295,256
1,027,211
36,241
69,349

$140,781
15,840
83
3,362

$21,073
62,305
954
1

$ 3,414,964
980,746
35,370
72,709

2,315,393
253,519
6,996,969

14,310
—
174,376

8,341
—
92,674

2,321,363
253,519
7,078,671

1,238,401
$ 8,235,370

3,170
$177,546

2,222
$94,896

1,239,349
$ 8,318,020

2001:
Fixed income securities:
Municipal obligations
Corporate obligations
Foreign government obligations
U.S. government obligations
Mortgage and asset-backed securities
(includes U.S. government agency obligations)
Short-term
Fixed income securities pledged as collateral:
Mortgage and asset-backed securities
(includes U.S. government agency obligations)
Total

2000:
Fixed income securities:
Municipal obligations
Corporate obligations
Foreign government obligations
U.S. government obligations
Mortgage and asset-backed securities
(includes U.S. government agency obligations)
Short-term
Fixed income securities pledged as collateral:
Mortgage and asset-backed securities
(includes U.S. government agency obligations)
Total
The amortized cost and estimated fair value of ﬁxed income
securities and short-term investments at December 31, 2001, by
contractual maturity, were as follows:

Due in one year or less
Due after one year through
ﬁve years
Due after ﬁve years through
ten years
Due after ten years
Mortgage and asset-backed
securities

Amortized
Cost
$ 452,835

Estimated
Fair Value
$ 453,292

548,262

564,073

749,742
3,760,787
5,511,626

763,697
3,824,181
5,605,243

4,652,165
$10,163,791

4,680,444
$10,285,687

Expected maturities will differ from contractual maturities
because borrowers may have the right to call or prepay obligations with or without call or prepayment penalties.

Securities carried at $5,964 and $5,843 at December 31,
2001 and 2000, respectively, were deposited by Ambac with
governmental authorities or designated custodian banks as
required by laws affecting insurance companies.
Net investment income from the Financial Guarantee
segment was comprised of the following:

Fixed income securities
Short-term investments
Total investment income
Investment expense
Net investment income

2001
2000
1999
$260,302 $232,876 $202,805
9,996
9,904
7,790
270,298
242,780
210,595
(2,451)
(1,733)
(1,311)
$267,847 $241,047 $209,284

The Financial Guarantee segment had gross realized gains of
$12,100, $9,633 and $8,050 in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively,
and gross realized losses of $9,975, $8,952 and $13,725 in 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively. Included in the above are net realized losses of $3,161, $3,509 and $0 in 2001, 2000, and 1999,
respectively, related to investments in certain high-grade foreign currency denominated securities.
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Net investment income related to the investment agreement business comprises gross investment income from its
investment portfolio less interest expense from investment
agreement liabilities, and is a component of Financial Services
net revenue. The following table summarizes net investment
income for the investment agreement business:

Gross interest income
Gross interest expense
Net investment income

2001
2000
1999
$ 249,903 $ 303,165 $ 323,175
(235,448) (283,003) (299,523)
$ 14,455 $ 20,162 $ 23,652

The Financial Services segment had gross realized gains
of $7,526, $5,605 and $44,634 in 2001, 2000 and 1999,
respectively, and gross realized losses of $10,551, $14,715
and $47,758 in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Gross realized
gains and losses in 2000 and 1999 reﬂect actions taken
to re-balance the investment agreement investment portfolio. This re-balancing caused the cash ﬂows of invested
assets to be more naturally matched to the cash ﬂows of
related liabilities, which allowed Ambac to signiﬁcantly reduce
its derivative hedges.
As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, Ambac held securities
subject to agreements to resell for $11,200 and $255,786,
respectively. The fair value of those securities at December 31,
2001 and 2000 amounted to $11,566 and $274,682, respectively, of which $0 and $201,888, respectively, was pledged to
counterparties in connection with certain investment agreements (including agreements structured as investment repurchase agreements).
In conjunction with its investment agreement business,
Ambac routinely enters into security collateral swaps, whereby
repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements are entered
into simultaneously with the same counterparty. Under the
terms of the security collateral swap agreements, both Ambac
and the counterparties have identical rights to pledge or rehypothecate the securities sold or purchased under the agreement. The fair value of securities sold by Ambac under
agreements to repurchase amounted to $955,118 and
$1,239,349 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Such
amounts have been classiﬁed separately as “Fixed income
securities pledged as collateral” on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets. The fair value of securities simultaneously purchased by
Ambac under agreements to resell amounted to $960,335 and
$1,219,309 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

In addition to Ambac entering into security collateral
swaps, it has also entered into reverse repurchase agreements.
Under the terms of the agreements, the counterparties have
the right to pledge or rehypothecate the securities sold. The
fair value of securities sold by Ambac under agreements to
repurchase amounted to $446,410 at December 31, 2001.
Such amounts have been classiﬁed separately as “Fixed
income securities pledged as collateral” on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets.
As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, Ambac had also
pledged to certain investment agreement counterparties securities purchased under agreements to resell with a fair value of
$738,195 and $1,074,714, respectively. Such securities can not
then be pledged by the counterparty to another entity. As of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, Ambac had pledged securities
from its investment portfolio with a fair value of $1,544,461 and
$1,491,318 to investment agreement counterparties. Such securities can not then be pledged by the counterparty to another
entity. Securities pledged to investment agreement counterparties are maintained in a tri-party collateral account with Ambac’s
custodian bank.
Under the terms of certain interest rate swap and structured credit derivative agreements, Ambac and its counterparties may be required to pledge collateral to the other resulting
from changes in the estimated fair value of those positions. The
following amounts were pledged under these agreements at
December 31, 2001 and 2000:

Cash
Securities

Pledged to
Ambac
from its
Counterparties
2001
2000
$34,200
$ —
5,127
—

Pledged by
Ambac
to its
Counterparties
2001
2000
$ — $24,935
—
—

Cash pledged by Ambac to its counterparties has been classiﬁed separately as “Cash pledged as collateral” on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.
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4 LOANS
In the normal course of business, Ambac extended loans for the
following purposes:
Structured municipal transactions: Loans have been extended
to customers participating in certain structured municipal transactions. The loans are collateralized with cash that the customers have deposited with a payment custodian in amounts
adequate to repay the loan balance and interest thereon. Equipment and other assets underlying the transactions serve as
additional collateral for the loans. Ambac may act as the
payment custodian and hold the funds posted as collateral. As
of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the interest rates on these
loans ranged from 6.25% to 8.42%. The loan balances outstanding were $695,426 and $695,251 as of December 31, 2001
and 2000, respectively. The range of expected ﬁnal maturity
dates of these loans was May 2004 to January 2027 as of
December 31, 2001.

Project financing: Ambac has purchased loans which ﬁnance
an infrastructure project which is secured by the assets underlying that project. As of December 31, 2001, the interest rates on
these loans ranged from 5.28% to 7.03%. The loan balances
outstanding were $181,768 as of December 31, 2001. The range
of expected maturity dates of these loans was July 2014 to July
2019 as of December 31, 2001. There were no project ﬁnancing
loans outstanding as of December 31, 2000.
Investment partnerships: Ambac has senior secured loans outstanding to certain investment partnerships which invest in
diversiﬁed portfolios of assets, primarily high-yield debt obligations and bank loans. The loans are collateralized with a ﬁrst priority lien and security interest in the invested assets. As of
December 31, 2001, the interest rates on these loans ranged
from 2.94% to 4.94%. The loans’ balances outstanding were
$24,000 as of December 31, 2001. The range of ﬁnal maturity
dates for these loans was January 2002 to March 2002 as of
December 31, 2001. There were no investment partnership
loans outstanding as of December 31, 2000.

5 REINSURANCE
In the ordinary course of business, Ambac Assurance cedes exposures under various reinsurance contracts primarily designed to
minimize losses from large risks and to protect capital and surplus. The effect of reinsurance on premiums written and earned was
as follows:

2001

Years Ended December 31,
Direct
Assumed
Ceded
Net premiums

Written
$632,413
50,883
(95,534)
$587,762

Earned
$410,392
38,825
(70,483)
$378,734

The reinsurance of risk does not relieve the ceding insurer of its
original liability to its policyholders. In the event that all or any of
the reinsurers are unable to meet their obligations to Ambac
Assurance under the existing reinsurance agreements, Ambac
Assurance would be liable for such defaulted amounts. To minimize its exposure to signiﬁcant losses from reinsurer insolvencies, Ambac Assurance evaluates the ﬁnancial condition of its
reinsurers and monitors concentrations of credit risk. As of
December 31, 2001, Ambac Assurance held letters of credit and
collateral amounting to approximately $282,832 from its reinsurers to cover liabilities ceded under the aforementioned reinsurance contracts. There were no reinsurance recoverables on
paid losses as of December 31, 2001 and 2000. As of December 31, 2001, prepaid reinsurance of approximately $169,430
was associated with Ambac Assurance’s three largest reinsurers. Ambac pledged cash and ﬁxed income securities to foreign
insurers of $9,295 and $9,386 at December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively, related to business assumed from those insurers.

2000
Written
Earned
$440,111
$334,908
42,971
32,530
(80,789)
(56,162)
$402,293
$311,276

1999
Written
$420,669
24,573
(61,845)
$383,397

Earned
$289,053
19,161
(43,788)
$264,426

From 1995 to March 2000, Ambac Assurance and MBIA
Insurance Corporation (“MBIA”) marketed ﬁnancial guarantees
outside of the United States via an unincorporated joint venture,
MBIA•AMBAC International (the “Joint Venture”). Under the
Joint Venture, ﬁnancial guarantee policies were issued separately by each of the companies. While retaining the right to act
individually, each company had the opportunity to reinsure up
to 50 percent of the international ﬁnancial guarantee business
written by the other company as part of the Joint Venture.
Although the Joint Venture was terminated in March 2000,
Ambac Assurance and MBIA continue reciprocal reinsurance
arrangements for international business. Premiums assumed
from MBIA relating to international business were $46,211,
$37,384 and $24,503 in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively, while
premiums ceded to MBIA were $21,994, $36,807 and $27,418 in
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
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6 LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT
EXPENSE RESERVE
As discussed in note 2, Ambac Assurance’s liability for losses
and loss adjustment expenses consists of case basis and
active credit reserves. Following is a summary of the activity
in the case basis loss and active credit reserve accounts and
the components of the liability for loss and loss adjustment
expense reserves:

Case basis loss and
loss adjustment
expense reserves:
Balance at January 1
Less: reinsurance
recoverables
Net Balance at January 1

2001

2000

1999

$ 32,125

$ 26,705

$ 37,554

1,091
31,034

501
26,204

3,638
33,916

3,000
(4,938)
(1,938)

—
9,451
9,451

4,000
(9,531)
(5,531)

—
4,621
4,621
31,034

—
2,181
2,181
26,204

1,091
32,125

501
26,705

100,320
20,000

94,771
15,000

78,240
11,000

1,938
122,258
$152,352

(9,451)
100,320
$132,445

5,531
94,771
$121,476

Incurred related to:
Current year
Prior years
Total incurred

Paid related to:
—
Current year
Prior years
1,261
Total paid
1,261
Net balance at December 31 27,835
Plus reinsurance
recoverables
2,259
Balance at December 31
30,094
Active credit reserve:
Balance at January 1
Net provision for losses
Transfers (to) from
case reserves
Balance at December 31
Total

7 STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Ambac is authorized to issue 200,000,000 shares of Common
Stock, par value $0.01 per share, of which 106,020,537 were
issued as of December 31, 2001. Ambac is also authorized to
issue 4,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $0.01 par value per
share, none of which was issued and outstanding as of December 31, 2001.
Dividends declared per share amounted to $0.34, $0.31
and $0.28 in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
The Board of Directors of Ambac has authorized the
establishment of a stock repurchase program that permits the
repurchase of up to 12,000,000 shares of Ambac’s Common
Stock. As of December 31, 2001, approximately 8,272,000
shares had been repurchased under this program for an aggregate amount of $224,826.

Stockholder Rights Plan: Ambac adopted a Stockholder Rights
Plan under which stockholders received (after giving effect to
two stock splits since adoption of the Plan) one Right for each
three shares of Common Stock owned. Each Right entitles the
registered holder to purchase from Ambac one one-hundredth
of a share of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock, par
value $0.01 per share, at a purchase price of $190 per share. The
Rights generally detach and become exercisable when any person or group acquires 20% or more (or announces a tender
offer for 20% or more) of Ambac’s Common Stock, at which
time each Right (other than those held by the acquiring company) will entitle the holder to receive that number of shares of
Common Stock of Ambac with a value of two times the exercise price of the Right. If Ambac is acquired in a merger or other
business combination transaction in which Ambac is not the
surviving corporation, or 50% or more of Ambac’s assets, cash
ﬂow or earning power is sold or transferred, each Right will entitle the holder to receive that number of shares of stock of the
acquiring company having a value equal to two times the exercise price of the Right. The Rights, which expire on January 31,
2006, are redeemable in whole, but not in part, by action of the
Board of Directors of Ambac at a price of $0.01 per Right at any
time prior to their becoming exercisable.

8 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Ambac is responsible for leases on the rental of ofﬁce space.
The lease agreements, which expire periodically through September 2019, contain provisions for scheduled periodic rent
increases and are accounted for as operating leases. An estimate of future net minimum lease payments in each of the next
ﬁve years ending December 31, and the periods thereafter, is
as follows:

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
All later years

Amount
6,584
6,434
6,434
5,941
5,787
77,329
$108,509

$

Rent expense for the aforementioned leases amounted to
$5,916, $5,578 and $5,347 for the years ended December 31,
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Total future rental receipts
under sublease agreements are estimated at $1,564.
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9 INSURANCE REGULATORY RESTRICTIONS
Ambac Assurance is subject to insurance regulatory requirements of the States of Wisconsin and New York, and the other
jurisdictions in which it is licensed to conduct business.
Ambac Assurance’s ability to pay dividends is generally
restricted by law and subject to approval by the Ofﬁce of the
Commissioner of Insurance of the State of Wisconsin. Wisconsin insurance law restricts the payment of dividends in any
12-month period without regulatory approval to the lesser of (a)
10% of policyholders’ surplus as of the preceding December 31
and (b) the greater of (i) statutory net income for the calendar
year preceding the date of dividend, minus realized capital
gains for that calendar year and (ii) the aggregate of statutory
net income for three calendar years preceding the date of the
dividend, minus realized capital gains for those calendar years
and minus dividends paid or credited within the ﬁrst two of the
three preceding calendar years. Based upon these restrictions,
at December 31, 2001, the maximum amount that will be available during 2002 for payment of dividends by Ambac Assurance is approximately $200,000. Ambac Assurance paid cash
dividends of $68,000, $59,800 and $52,000 on its common
stock in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
The New York Financial Guarantee Insurance Law establishes single risk limits applicable to all obligations issued by a
single entity and backed by a single revenue source. Such limits are speciﬁc to the type of insured obligation (for example,
municipal or asset-backed). The limits compare the insured net
par outstanding and average annual debt service, net of reinsurance and collateral, for a single risk to the insurer’s qualiﬁed
statutory capital, which is deﬁned as the sum of the insurer’s
policyholders’ surplus and contingency reserves. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, Ambac Assurance and its subsidiaries
were in compliance with these regulatory requirements.
Ambac Assurance’s statutory ﬁnancial statements are prepared on the basis of accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Wisconsin Insurance Department. Effective
January 1, 2001, Wisconsin adopted the National Association of
Insurance Commissioners’ statutory accounting practices as
the basis of its statutory accounting practices. The adoption
of the National Association of Insurance Commissioners’
accounting practices did not have a material effect on Ambac
Assurance’s statutory capital. The commissioner of the
Wisconsin Insurance Department has the right to permit speciﬁc

Tax computed at statutory rate
Reductions in expected tax resulting from:
Tax-exempt interest
Other, net
Income tax expense

practices that deviate from prescribed practices. Ambac Assurance does not have any accounting practices that are permitted, rather than prescribed, by the Insurance Department of the
State of Wisconsin.
Statutory capital and surplus was $1,996,284 and
$1,655,151 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Qualiﬁed statutory capital was $3,261,935 and $2,735,899 at December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Statutory net income for
Ambac Assurance was $394,559, $381,328 and $262,756 for
2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Statutory capital and surplus
differs from stockholders’ equity determined under GAAP principally due to statutory accounting rules that treat loss reserves,
premiums earned, policy acquisition costs, and deferred
income taxes differently.

10 INCOME TAXES
Ambac’s provision for income taxes is comprised of the
following:

Current taxes
Deferred taxes

2001
$123,036
12,785
$135,821

2000
$ 91,779
24,173
$115,952

1999
$89,543
7,198
$96,741

The total effect of income taxes on income and stockholders’
equity for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 was
as follows:

Total income taxes charged to income
Income taxes charged (credited) to
stockholders’ equity:
Unrealized gains on investment
securities
Exercise of stock options
Total (credited) charged to
stockholders’ equity
Total effect of income taxes

2001
$135,821

2000
$115,952

12,051
(13,045)

139,112
(8,899)

(994) 130,213
$134,827 $246,165

The tax provisions in the accompanying Consolidated Statements of Operations reﬂect effective tax rates differing from prevailing Federal corporate income tax rates. The following is a
reconciliation of these differences:

2001
$199,054

%
35.0%

2000
$168,743

%
35.0%

1999
$141,630

%
35.0%

(59,644)
(3,589)
$135,821

(10.5)
(0.6)
23.9%

(50,479)
(2,312)
$115,952

(10.5)
(0.4)
24.1%

(43,241)
(1,648)
$ 96,741

(10.7)
(0.4)
23.9%
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax
assets at December 31, 2001 and 2000 are presented below:

2001
2000
Deferred tax liabilities:
Contingency reserve
$ 163,957 $ 163,957
Unrealized gains on bonds
32,659
20,608
Deferred acquisition costs
56,783
53,133
Unearned premiums and credit fees
57,419
54,292
Investments
6,799
6,419
Other
7,148
930
Total deferred tax liabilities
324,765
299,339
Deferred tax assets:
Tax and loss bonds
128,371
128,371
Loss reserves
42,904
35,281
Compensation
26,703
17,499
Alternative minimum tax carryforward
—
7,595
Other
3,710
4,558
Sub-total deferred tax assets
201,688
193,304
Valuation allowance
—
—
Total deferred tax assets
201,688
193,304
Net deferred tax liabilities
$(123,077) $(106,035)
Ambac believes that no valuation allowance is necessary in
connection with the deferred tax assets.

11 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Pensions: Ambac has a deﬁned beneﬁt pension plan covering
substantially all employees of Ambac. The beneﬁts are based
on years of service and the employee’s highest salary during ﬁve
consecutive years of employment within the last ten years of
employment. Ambac’s funding policy is to contribute annually
the maximum amount that can be deducted for Federal income
tax purposes. Contributions are intended to provide not only for
beneﬁts attributed to service-to-date, but also for those
expected to be earned in the future.

The table below sets forth a reconciliation of the beginning
and ending projected beneﬁt obligation, beginning and ending
balances of the fair value of plan assets, and the funded status
of the plan as of December 31, 2001 and 2000.

Change in Projected Beneﬁt Obligation:
Projected beneﬁt obligation at
beginning of year
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial (gain) loss
Beneﬁts paid
Other
Projected beneﬁt obligation at
end of year
Change in Plan Assets:
Fair value of plan assets at
beginning of year
Actual return on plan assets
Company contributions
Beneﬁts paid
Fair value of plan assets at
end of year
Funded status
Unrecognized loss (gain)
Unrecognized prior service cost
Unrecognized net transition asset
Pension liability included in
other liabilities

2001

2000

$12,669
1,031
853
(189)
(254)
250

$11,201
892
829
20
(273)
—

$14,360

$12,669

$11,957
(872)
2,000
(254)

$12,841
(611)
—
(273)

$12,831
$ (1,529)
1,132
(379)
—

$11,957
$ (712)
(916)
(781)
—

$ (776)

$ (2,409)
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Net pension costs for 2001, 2000 and 1999 included the following components:

2001
Service cost
$ 1,031
Interest cost on expected
beneﬁt obligation
853
Expected return on
plan assets
(1,286)
Amortization of unrecognized
transition asset
—
Amortization of prior
service cost
(151)
Recognized net actuarial
(gain) loss
(78)
Net periodic pension cost
$ 369

2000
892

1999
$ 979

829

783

(1,056)

(893)

—

(3)

(151)

(151)

(12)
502

39
$ 754

$

$

The discount rate used in the determination of the actuarial present value for the projected beneﬁt obligation was 7.0% and
7.5% for 2001 and 2000, respectively. The expected long-term
rate of return on assets was 9.25% for both 2001 and 2000. The
rate of increase in future compensation levels used in determining the actuarial present value of the projected beneﬁt obligation was 4.5% and 5.0% for 2001 and 2000, respectively.
Substantially all employees of Ambac are covered by a
deﬁned contribution plan (the “Savings Incentive Plan”), for
which contributions and costs are determined as 6% of each
eligible employee’s eligible base salary, plus a matching company contribution of 50% on contributions up to 6% of base
salary made by eligible employees to the Savings Incentive
Plan. The total cost of the Savings Incentive Plan was $3,037,
$2,471 and $2,165 in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Annual Incentive Program: Ambac has an annual incentive program that provides for awards to key ofﬁcers and employees
based upon predetermined criteria. The cost of the program for
the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 amounted
to $27,823, $22,725 and $18,091, respectively.
Postretirement Health Care and Other Benefits: Ambac provides certain medical and life insurance beneﬁts for retired
employees and eligible dependents. All plans are contributory.
None of the plans are currently funded.
Postretirement beneﬁts expense was $175, $358 and $497
in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The unfunded accumulated postretirement beneﬁt obligation was $1,727 and the
related accrued postretirement liability was $2,504 as of
December 31, 2001.
The assumed health care cost trend rates range from 7.5%
in 2002, decreasing ratably to 6.0% in 2008. Increasing the
assumed health care cost trend rate by one percentage point
in each future year would increase the accumulated postretirement beneﬁt obligation at December 31, 2001 by $639 and the
2001 beneﬁt expense by $103. The discount rate used to measure the accumulated postretirement beneﬁt obligation and
2001 expense was 7.0%.

12 GUARANTEES IN FORCE
The par amount of ﬁnancial guarantees outstanding, net of reinsurance, was $318,043,000 and $276,252,000 at December 31,
2001 and 2000, respectively. As of December 31, 2001 and
2000, the guarantee portfolio was diversiﬁed by type of guaranteed bond as shown in the following table:

(Dollars in Millions)

Net Par Amount Outstanding
2001
2000

Public Finance:
Lease and tax-backed revenue
General obligation
Utility revenue
Health care revenue
Transportation revenue
Higher education
Investor-owned utilities
Housing revenue
Student loans
Other
Total Public Finance
Structured Finance:
Mortgage-backed and home equity
Asset-backed and conduits
Other
Total Structured Finance
International Finance:
Structured credit derivatives
Asset-backed and conduits
Utilities
Mortgage-backed and home equity
Sovereign/sub-sovereign
Other
Total International Finance

$ 52,102
39,664
29,513
19,003
13,000
11,854
11,642
7,476
7,249
5,103
196,606

$ 46,292
39,432
28,504
17,837
10,496
9,603
10,560
7,146
6,375
4,065
180,310

42,723
23,302
6,612
72,637

38,215
22,121
4,324
64,660

26,123
11,721
2,878
2,602
1,299
4,177
48,800
$318,043

15,313
8,595
1,803
1,364
1,123
3,084
31,282
$276,252

As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, the International Finance
guaranteed portfolio is shown in the following table by location
of risk:

(Dollars in Millions)

United Kingdom
Australia
Japan
France
Germany
Mexico
Internationally diversiﬁed
Other international
Total International Finance

Net Par Amount Outstanding
2001
2000
$ 6,531
$ 3,103
1,623
1,382
1,167
1,167
1,155
765
948
471
654
608
32,621
20,962
4,101
2,824
$48,800
$31,282

Internationally diversiﬁed includes structured credit derivatives
which includes components of domestic exposure.
Direct ﬁnancial guarantees in force (principal and interest)
was $542,458,000 and $480,631,000 at December 31, 2001 and
2000, respectively. Net ﬁnancial guarantees in force (after giving
effect to reinsurance) was $476,190,000 and $418,386,000 as of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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In the United States, California and New York were the
states with the highest aggregate net par amounts in force,
accounting for 8.8% and 5.7% of the total at December 31, 2001.
No other state accounted for more than ﬁve percent. The highest single insured risk represented less than 1% of aggregate net
par amount insured.

13 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The following fair value amounts were determined by using
independent market information when available, and appropriate valuation methodologies when market quotes were not
available. In cases where speciﬁc market quotes are unavailable, interpreting market data and estimating market values
require considerable judgment by management. Accordingly,
the estimates presented are not necessarily indicative of the
amount Ambac could realize in a current market exchange.
The following methods and assumptions were used to
estimate the fair value of each class of ﬁnancial instruments for
which it is practicable to estimate that value:
Investments: The fair values of ﬁxed income investments are
based primarily on quoted market prices received from a
nationally recognized pricing service or dealer quotes. When
quotes are not available, fair values are estimated based upon
internal valuation models.
Short-Term Investments and Cash: The fair values of short-term
investments and cash are assumed to approximate amortized
cost.
Other: The fair value of other investments, primarily mutual
funds, are based on quoted market prices received from a
nationally recognized pricing service.
Securities Purchased Under Agreements to Resell: The fair value
of securities purchased under agreements to resell is assumed
to approximate carrying value.
Investment Income Due and Accrued: The fair value of investment
income due and accrued is assumed to approximate carrying
value.
Loans: The fair values of loans extended for structured municipal transactions and investment partnerships are assumed to
approximate carrying value. The fair values of loans extended
for project ﬁnancing are estimated based upon internal valuation models.

Derivative Contracts Used for Hedging Purposes: The fair values of
cash ﬂow hedges and fair value hedges (interest rate and currency swaps), as deﬁned in Note 2, are based on quoted dealer
prices, current settlement values, or pricing models. During
2001, there was no net gain or loss recognized in earnings,
which represented fair value or cash ﬂow hedge ineffectiveness.
In addition, there were no gain or loss components of any fair
value or cash ﬂow hedges excluded from the assessment of
hedge effectiveness during 2001.
Derivative Contracts Held for Trading Purposes: The fair values
of interest rate swaps, total return swaps and structured
credit derivative transactions, as discussed in Note 2, are
based on quoted dealer prices, current settlement values, or
valuation models.
Obligations Under Investment, Repurchase and Payment
Agreements: The fair value of the liability for investment agreements and repurchase agreements (including accrued interest)
is estimated based upon internal valuation models. The
fair value of payment agreements is assumed to approximate
carrying value.
Securities Sold Under Agreements to Repurchase: The fair value of
securities sold under agreements to repurchase is assumed to
approximate carrying value.
Debentures: The fair value of the debentures is based on quoted
market prices.
Liability for Net Financial Guarantees Written: The fair value of the
liability for those ﬁnancial guarantees written is based on the
estimated cost to reinsure those exposures at current market
rates, which amount consists of the current unearned premium
reserve, less an estimated ceding commission thereon.
Other ﬁnancial guarantee insurance policies have been
written on an installment basis, where the future premiums to
be received by Ambac are determined based on the outstanding exposure at the time the premiums are due. The fair value
of Ambac Assurance’s liability under its installment premium
policies is measured using the present value of estimated future
installment premiums, less an estimated ceding commission.
The estimate of the amounts and timing of the future installment
premiums is based on contractual premium rates, debt service
schedules and expected run-off scenarios. This measure is
used as an estimate of the cost to reinsure Ambac Assurance’s
liability under these policies.
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The carrying amount and estimated fair value of ﬁnancial instruments are presented below:

2001

As of December 31,
(Dollars in Millions)

Estimated
Fair Value

Carrying
Amount

Estimated
Fair Value

$8,469
1,402
415
2
77
—
11
144
901

$8,469
1,402
415
2
77
—
11
144
889

$6,825
1,239
254
6
20
25
256
131
695

$6,825
1,239
254
6
20
25
256
131
695

28
296

28
296

—
193

4
193

5,596
425
619

5,681
425
657

4,984
—
424

4,986
—
432

—
238

—
238

—
156

—
156

1,780
1,513
—
—

1,246
1,059
818
691

1,546
1,304
—
—

1,082
913
653
535

Financial assets:
Fixed income securities
Fixed income securities pledged as collateral
Short-term investments
Other Investments
Cash
Cash pledged as collateral
Securities purchased under agreements to resell
Investment income due and accrued
Loans
Derivative contract assets:
Hedging purposes
Trading purposes
Financial liabilities:
Obligations under investment, repurchase and
payment agreements (including accrued interest)
Securities sold under agreements to repurchase
Debentures
Derivative contract liabilities:
Hedging purposes
Trading purposes
Liability for financial guarantees written:
Gross
Net of reinsurance
Gross installment premiums
Net installment premiums

14 LONG-TERM DEBT AND LINES OF CREDIT
The carrying value of long-term debt was as follows:
As of December 31,
93⁄8% Debentures, due 2011
71⁄2% Debentures, due 2023
7.00% Debentures, due 2051
7.08% Debentures, due 2098

2001
$144,757
74,558
200,000
200,000
$619,315

2000

Carrying
Amount

2000
$149,524
74,537
—
200,000
$424,061

The debentures due on August 1, 2011 were issued on August
8, 1991 in the principal amount of $150,000 and bear interest of
93⁄8%, payable on February 1 and August 1 of each year and are
non-callable. In July 2001, Ambac extinguished $7,500, thereby
reducing the principal amount of the debt to $142,500. The carrying value of this debt has been adjusted by $2,257 to reﬂect
fair value hedge gains.
The debentures due on May 1, 2023 were issued on May
11, 1993 in the principal amount of $75,000 and bear interest of
71⁄2%, payable on May 1 and November 1 of each year and are
non-callable.

The debentures due on March 31, 2098 were issued on
April 1, 1998 in the principal amount of $200,000 and bear interest of 7.08%, payable on March 31, June 30, September 30 and
December 31 of each year. The debentures may not be
redeemed prior to March 31, 2003 and were sold at 100% of
their principal amount. On or after March 31, 2003, Ambac may
redeem the debentures, in whole at any time or in part from time
to time, at 100% of their principal amount, plus accrued interest
to the date of redemption.
The debentures due on October 17, 2051 were issued on
October 18, 2001 in the principal amount of $200,000 and bear
interest of 7.00%, payable on March 31, June 30, September 30
and December 31 of each year. The debentures may not be
redeemed prior to October 17, 2006 and were sold at 100% of
their principal amount. On or after October 17, 2006, Ambac
may redeem the debentures, in whole at any time or in part from
time to time, at 100% of their principal amount, plus accrued
interest to the date of redemption.
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Ambac and Ambac Assurance have a revolving credit
facility with four major international banks for $200,000, which
expires in August 2002 and provides a two-year term loan provision. The facility is available for general corporate purposes,
including the payment of claims. As of December 31, 2001 and
2000, no amounts were outstanding under this credit facility.
Ambac Credit Products has a revolving credit facility with
one major international bank for $50,000 that expires in June
2002 and provides a three-year term loan provision. The facility
is available to Ambac Credit Products for general corporate
purposes, including payments in regard to its structured credit
derivative activities. As of December 31, 2001 and 2000, no
amounts were outstanding under this facility.
Ambac Assurance maintains third-party capital support in
the form of a seven-year irrevocable limited recourse credit
facility from a group of highly rated banks. This credit facility provides liquidity to Ambac Assurance in the event claims from
municipal or certain structured obligations in its guaranteed
portfolios exceed speciﬁed levels. Repayment of amounts
drawn under the credit facility is limited primarily to the amount
of any recoveries of losses related to policy obligations in the
guaranteed portfolios. During 2001, Ambac Assurance
replaced a portion of the facility with a new capital markets
structure (see below). Consequently, the facility was reduced
from $800,000 to $400,000. The facility‘s expiration date was
also extended to June 30, 2008. As of December 31, 2001 and
2000, no amounts were outstanding under this facility.
Ambac Assurance acquired a perpetual put option on its
own preferred stock from a trust established by a major investment bank. The trust was created as a vehicle for providing capital support to Ambac Assurance by allowing it to obtain
immediate access to new capital at its sole discretion at any time
through the exercise of the put option. If the put option were
exercised, the preferred stock holdings of Ambac Assurance
would give investors the rights of an equity investor in Ambac
Assurance. Such rights are subordinate to insurance claims, as
well as to the general unsecured creditors of Ambac Assurance.
If exercised, Ambac Assurance would receive up to $400,000 in
return for the issuance of its own perpetual preferred stock, the
proceeds of which may be used for any purpose including the
payment of claims. Dividend payments on the preferred stock
are cumulative only if Ambac Assurance pays dividends on its
common stock. The trust is a special purpose trust that is
restricted to holding high quality short-term commercial paper
investments to ensure that it can meet its obligations under the
put option. To fund these investments, the trust has issued its
own auction market perpetual preferred stock. Ambac Assurance pays a ﬂoating put option fee. The trust is rated AA/Aa2 by
Standard & Poor’s and Moody’s respectively.

15 OBLIGATIONS UNDER INVESTMENT AGREEMENTS
AND PAYMENT AGREEMENTS
Obligations under investment agreements, including those
structured in the form of repurchase contracts, are recorded on
a trade-date basis. Certain obligations may be called at various
times prior to maturity at the option of the counterparty. As of
December 31, 2001 and 2000, the interest rates on these agreements ranged from 2.00% to 8.14%. As of December 31, 2001
and 2000, the average yield on these agreements was 5.47%
and 5.76%, respectively. Obligations under investment agreements and investment repurchase agreements as of December
31, 2001 and 2000 were as follows:
As of December 31,
Settled
Unsettled

2001
$4,785,899
4,101
$4,790,000

2000
$4,191,017
6,663
$4,197,680

Net payments due under settled investment agreements in
each of the next ﬁve years ending December 31, and the periods thereafter, based on expected draw dates, are as follows:

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
All later years

Principal
Amount
$1,620,833
1,181,083
450,428
93,552
20,373
1,419,630
$4,785,899

Obligations under payment agreements represent funds
received by Ambac from certain municipal customers. These
funds serve as collateral for loans extended by Ambac in connection with certain structured municipal transactions. In connection with these transactions, Ambac is obligated to make
periodic agreed upon payments. As of December 31, 2001 and
2000, the interest rates on these obligations ranged from 6.25%
to 8.42%. Net payments due under payment agreements
in each of the next ﬁve years ending December 31, and the
periods thereafter, based on contractual payment dates, are
as follows:

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
All later years

Principal
Amount
$ 7,525
15,702
23,568
17,200
21,611
609,820
$695,426
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16 COMMON STOCK INCENTIVES
The Ambac 1997 Equity Plan (the “Equity Plan”) provides for the
granting of stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted
stock units, performance units and other awards that are valued or determined by reference to the Common Stock. Stock
options awarded to employees are exercisable and expire as
speciﬁed at the time of grant. Additionally, such options do not
have a per share exercise price less than the fair market value
of a share of Common Stock on the date of grant or have a term
in excess of ten years from the date of the grant. Ambac also

maintains the Ambac 1997 Non-Employee Directors Equity
Plan, which provides awards of stock options and restricted
stock units to non-employee members of Ambac’s Board of
Directors. The number of options and their exercise price, and
the number of restricted stock units awarded to each
non-employee director under the Directors Equity Plan are
determined by formula. As of December 31, 2001, approximately 5,184,000 shares were available for future grant under
the Equity Plan and the Directors Equity Plan. A summary of
option activity is as follows:

2001

Outstanding at beginning of year
Granted
Exercised
Forfeited
Outstanding at end of year
Exercisable

Range of
Exercise Prices
$13 to 30
$31 to 47
$48 to 60

Shares
5,694,711
1,763,615
(1,184,329)
(55,128)
6,218,869
3,786,156

2000

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price
$27.86
$50.37
$25.52
$40.33
$34.70

Ambac applies APB 25 and related interpretations in accounting for its plans. Accordingly, since the fair value of the options
at grant date equals the exercise price, no compensation cost
has been recognized for its ﬁxed stock option plan. Had compensation cost for Ambac’s stock-based compensation plan
been determined consistent with SFAS 123, Ambac’s net
income, earnings per share and earnings per diluted share for
the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, would
have been reduced to the pro-forma amounts indicated below:

Net Income:
As reported
$432,906
Pro-forma
$419,310
Earnings per share:
As reported
$4.10
Pro-forma
$3.97
Earnings per diluted share:
As reported
$3.97
Pro-forma
$3.85

Shares
5,084,046
1,319,723
(791,949)
(121,104)
5,490,716

3,051,448

Options Outstanding
Weighted
Number
Average
Outstanding at
Remaining
December 31, 2001
Contract Life
2,075,028
2.4
2,313,795
4.4
1,830,046
5.3
6,218,869

2001

Shares
5,490,716
1,796,052
(1,327,754)
(264,303)
5,694,711

1999
Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price
$24.99
$32.57
$20.87
$33.35
$27.86

2000

1999

$366,172
$357,581

$307,917
$300,410

$3.49
$3.40

$2.94
$2.87

$3.41
$3.33

$2.88
$2.81

The weighted-average fair value (determined as of the date of
the grants) of options granted in 2001, 2000 and 1999 was
$17.37 per share, $11.78 per share, and $11.25 per share, respectively. The fair value of each option grant issued was estimated
as of the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes optionpricing model, with the following weighted-average assumptions used for grants in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively:

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price
$20.89
$36.61
$16.73
$31.85
$24.99

3,190,365
Options Exercisable

Weighted
Average
Exercise Price
$21.73
$33.87
$50.47

Number
Exercisable at
December 31, 2001
2,026,528
1,685,121
74,507
3,786,156

Weighted Average
Exercise Price
$21.52
$33.81
$52.66

(i) dividend yield of 0.65%, 0.92% and 0.74%; (ii) expected
volatility of 32.7%, 30.3% and 26.3%; (iii) risk-free interest
rates of 4.8%, 6.5% and 4.8%; and (iv) expected lives of
approximately ﬁve years. The pro-forma amounts disclosed
above are not likely to be representative of the effects of reported
pro-forma net income for future years because options vest over
several years and additional awards are granted each year.

17 SEGMENT INFORMATION
Ambac has two reportable segments, as follows: (1) ﬁnancial
guarantee, which provides ﬁnancial guarantees (including
structured credit derivatives) for public ﬁnance and structured
ﬁnance obligations; and (2) ﬁnancial services, which provides
investment agreements, interest rate swaps, funding conduits,
and investment advisory and cash management services.
Ambac’s reportable segments are strategic business units
that offer different products and services. They are managed
separately because each business requires different marketing
strategies, personnel skill sets and technology.
The accounting policies of the segments are described in
Note 2, “Signiﬁcant Accounting Policies.” Pursuant to insurance
and indemnity agreements, Ambac Assurance guarantees the
swap and investment agreement obligations of those ﬁnancial
services subsidiaries. Intersegment revenues include the premiums earned under those agreements. Such premiums are
determined as if they were premiums to third parties, that is, at
current market prices.
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Information provided below for “Corporate and Other”
The following table is a summary of the ﬁnancial informarelates to Ambac Financial Group, Inc. corporate activities. Cortion by reportable segment as of and for the years ended
porate and other revenue from unafﬁliated customers consists
December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999:
primarily of interest income. Intersegment revenues consist of
dividends received.
Financial
Financial
Corporate
Intersegment
Total
Guarantee
Services
and Other
Eliminations
Consolidated
2001
Revenues:
Unafﬁliated customers
$ 671,958
$ 49,199
$ 3,763
$
—
$ 724,920
Intersegment
5,006
(3,882)
69,000
(70,124)
—
Total revenues
$ 676,964
$ 45,317
$ 72,763
$(70,124)
$ 724,920
Income before income taxes:
Unafﬁliated customers
$ 583,969
$ 27,384
$(42,626)
$
—
$ 568,727
Intersegment
5,304
(3,933)
67,612
(68,983)
—
Total income before income taxes
$ 589,273
$ 23,451
$ 24,986
$(68,983)
$ 568,727
Identiﬁable assets
$5,877,713
$6,318,239
$ 71,743
$
—
$12,267,695
2000:
Revenues:
Unafﬁliated customers
$ 565,421
$ 53,565
$ 2,324
$
—
$ 621,310
Intersegment
3,827
(3,259)
63,844
(64,412)
—
Total revenues
$ 569,248
$ 50,306
$ 66,168
$(64,412)
$ 621,310
Income before income taxes:
Unafﬁliated customers
$ 495,186
$ 28,760
$(41,822)
$
—
$ 482,124
Intersegment
3,827
(3,201)
63,844
(64,470)
—
Total income before income taxes
$ 499,013
$ 25,559
$ 22,022
$(64,470)
$ 482,124
Identiﬁable assets
$4,870,155
$5,193,747
$ 56,398
$
—
$10,120,300
1999:
Revenues:
Unafﬁliated customers
$ 474,089
$ 48,483
$ 10,703
$
—
$ 533,275
Intersegment
3,033
(3,574)
52,661
(52,120)
—
Total revenues
$ 477,122
$ 44,909
$ 63,364
$(52,120)
$ 533,275
Income before income taxes:
Unafﬁliated customers
$ 414,285
$ 22,701
$(32,328)
$
—
$ 404,658
Intersegment
3,850
(3,595)
52,661
(52,916)
—
Total income before income taxes
$ 418,135
$ 19,106
$ 20,333
$(52,916)
$ 404,658
Identiﬁable assets
$4,184,010
$7,104,825
$ 56,261
$
—
$11,345,096
The following table summarizes gross premiums written and
net premiums earned included in the ﬁnancial guarantee segment, by location of risk for the years ended December 31, 2001,
2000 and 1999.

2001

2000

1999

Gross premiums written:
United States
$535,725
United Kingdom
40,650
Japan
12,204
France
856
Australia
7,308
Germany
483
Mexico
16,285
Internationally diversiﬁed
30,615
Other international
39,170
Total:
$683,296

$373,269
19,325
7,655
970
27,647
418
16,232
14,754
22,812
$483,082

$373,523
17,587
6,106
2,546
739
346
11,115
11,971
21,309
$445,242

2001

2000

1999

Net premiums earned:
United States
$316,489
United Kingdom
10,965
Japan
8,939
France
1,116
Australia
3,761
Germany
449
Mexico
7,540
Internationally diversiﬁed
15,757
Other international
13,718
Total:
$378,734

$263,746
7,068
6,252
1,133
3,058
418
7,461
13,680
8,460
$311,276

$234,679
3,054
5,513
1,132
1,373
346
4,365
8,154
5,810
$264,426

Internationally diversiﬁed includes components of domestic
exposure.
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18 QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (unaudited)
First
2001:
Gross premiums written
$109,667
Net premiums written
96,966
Net premiums earned and other
credit enhancement fees
89,769
Net investment income
64,476
Financial services revenue
14,459
Losses and loss adjustment expenses
4,600
Financial guarantee underwriting and
operating expenses
16,643
Financial services expenses
5,631
Income before income taxes
128,871
Net income
97,515
Net income per share:
Basic
0.92
Diluted
$0.90
2000:
Gross premiums written
$ 69,338
Net premiums written
53,211
Net premiums earned and other
credit enhancement fees
73,498
Net investment income
57,631
Financial services revenue
14,442
Losses and loss adjustment expenses
3,249
Financial guarantee underwriting and
operating expenses
13,478
Financial services expenses
6,479
Income before income taxes
112,094
Net income
85,638
Net income per share:
Basic
0.82
Diluted
$0.80

Second

Third

Fourth

Full Year

$236,668
212,901

$152,918
117,044

$184,043
160,851

$683,296
587,762

98,407
65,058
11,767
4,800

103,895
67,318
10,231
5,100

108,324
70,995
15,768
5,500

400,395
267,847
52,225
20,000

17,426
5,973
140,146
107,637

16,602
5,023
144,322
111,008

17,318
5,188
155,388
116,746

67,989
21,815
568,727
432,906

1.02
$0.99

1.05
$1.02

1.11
$1.07

4.10
$3.97

$121,669
95,422

$147,949
127,872

$144,126
125,788

$483,082
402,293

83,373
58,902
21,127
3,600

82,571
61,090
10,856
3,908

83,991
63,424
16,250
4,243

323,433
241,047
62,675
15,000

13,876
6,276
122,170
92,640

13,208
5,808
119,340
90,908

14,673
6,242
128,520
96,986

55,235
24,805
482,124
366,172

0.88
$0.87

0.86
$0.84

0.92
$0.89

3.49
$3.41
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The Ambac Management Team

Left to right: Gregg L. Bienstock, Human Resources; Anne G. Gill, Corporate Secretary; Thomas J. Gandolfo, Finance; Cynthia Parker,
International Finance; Timothy S. Travers, Utilities; Iain H. Bruce, Structured Finance; Kathleen A. McDonough, Public Finance; John H. Bryan III,
Structured Finance; David B. Nemschoff, Structured Finance; Mark A. Spinelli, Public Finance.

Left to right: Steven L. Dymant, Financial Services; Eulogio A. Ramos, Financial Services; Rodney D. Kumasaki, Financial Services;
Nicholas G. Goumas, Structured Finance; Kevin J. Doyle, General Counsel; Thomas J. Adams, Structured Finance; John W. Uhlein III, International
Finance; Robert D. Selvaggio, Market Risk Management; David A. MacDougall, Portfolio Risk Management; Kenneth S. Plotzker, Technology.
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Left to right: Jeffrey R. Fried, Legal; William T. McKinnon, Credit Risk Management; Howard C. Pfeffer, Public Finance; Andrea R. Merenyi,
International Finance; Douglas C. Renfield-Miller, International Finance; Scott D. Gordon, Structured Finance; Michael J. Schozer, Structured
Finance; Steven C. Renn, Health Care; David L. Boyle, Vice Chairman; Narayan Nair, Internal Audit.

Left to right: Frank J. Bivona, Vice Chairman & CFO; Brian S. Moore, Investor Relations; Robert W. Starr, Finance; Alessandra V. D’Imperio,
Credit Risk Management; Robert G. Shoback, Public Finance; David W. Wallis, International Finance; Diana N. Adams, International Finance;
Peter J. Cain, Portfolio Risk Management; Kevin J. Burke, Cadre Financial Services.
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COMMON STOCK DATA
The table below shows the high and low price per share for each quarter of 2001 and 2000, as adjusted for the three-for-two
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2001 Market Price

2000 Market Price

Three Months Ended

High

Low

Close

Dividends
Per Share

High

Low

Close

Dividends
Per Share

March 31
June 30
September 30
December 31

64.00
63.75
61.80
58.90

44.25
51.91
42.20
47.02

63.43
58.20
54.71
57.86

$0.0800
$0.0800
$0.0900
$0.0900

35.75
39.00
50.04
58.31

25.92
29.75
36.38
47.00

33.58
36.57
48.83
58.31

$0.0733
$0.0733
$0.0800
$0.0800
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